Date of organization: 2/2/2022

Physical address of issuer:

29 Orinda Way

536
Orinda CA 95463

Website of issuer:

collabhome.io

Name of intermediary through which the offering will be conducted:

Wefunder Portal LLC

CIK number of intermediary:

0001670254

SEC file humber of intermediary:

007-00033

CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary:

283503

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the offering
amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for conducting the

offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the offering:

7.9% of the offering amount upon a successful fundraise, and be entitled to reimbursement for out-of-pocket
third party expenses it pays or incurs on behalf of the Issuer in connection with the offering.



Revenue Share Loan

Target number of securities to be offered:

50,000

Price:

$1.000000

Method for determining price:

Pro-rated portion of the total principal value of $50,000; interests will be sold in increments of $1.

Target offering amount:

$50,000.00

Oversubscriptions accepted:

Yes

If yes, disclose how oversubscriptions will be allocated:

Other

If other, describe how oversubscriptions will be allocated:

As determined by the issuer

Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount):

$1,200,000.00

Deadline to reach the target offering amount:



Cash & Cash Equivalents: $43,501.00 $87,589.00

Accounts Receivable: $0 $0.00

Current Liabilities: $106,944.00 $111,982.00
Non-Current Liabilities: $0.00 $0.00
Revenues/Sales: $0.00 $0.00

Cost of Goods Sold: $0.00 $0.00

Taxes Paid: $0.00 $0.00

Net Income: ($143,857.00) ($164,080.00)

Select the jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the securities:

AL, AK, AZ, AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, DC, FL, GA, HI, ID, IL, IN, IA, KS, KY, LA, ME, MD, MA, MI, MN, MS, MO,
MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY, NC, ND, OH, OK, OR, PA, RI, SC, SD, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, WA, WV, WI, WY,
B5, GU, PR, VI, 1V

Offering Statement

Respond to each question in each paragraph of this part. Set forth each question and any notes, but not
any instructions thereto, in their entirety. If disclosure in response to any question is responsive to one or
more other questions, it is not necessary to repeat the disclosure. If a question or series of questions is

inapplicable or the response is available elsewhere in the Form, either state that it is inapplicable, include



The Company

1. Name of issuer:

YSMD, LLC

company eligibility

2. Check this box to certify that all of the following statements are true for the issuer.

Organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia.

Not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.

Not an investment company registered or required to be registered under the Investment Company
Act of 1940.

Not ineligible to rely on this exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act as a result of a
disqualification specified in Rule 503(a) of Regulation Crowdfunding.

Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, the ongoing annual
reports required by Regulation Crowdfunding during the two years immediately preceding the filing of
this offering statement (or for such shorter period that the issuer was required to file such reports).
Not a development stage company that (a) has no specific business plan or (b) has indicated that its
business plan is to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies.

INSTRUCTION TO QUESTION 2: If any of these statements are not true, then you are NOT eligible to rely on this
exemption under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.

3. Has the issuer or any of its predecessors previously failed to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements of

Rule 202 of Regulation Crowdfunding?

No



Directors of the Company

4. Provide the following information about each director (and any persons occupying a similar status or
performing a similar function) of the issuer.

N/A

For three years of business experience, refer to Appendix D: Director & Officer Work History.

Officers of the Company

5. Provide the following information about each officer (and any persons occupying a similar status or performing
a similar function) of the issuer.

Term of Office Full Time/
(if indefinite, Part Time
Name Position Age give date appointed)
Qian Wang Chief Executive Officer 55 02/2022 Full Time
Jin Kuang Chief Financial Officer 52 04/2023 Full Time
Xuefei Hui Former Chief Financial Officer 53 10/2022 — 03/2023 Full Time
Alex Kou Wei Hung Vice President 48 02/2022 Part Time — 5
hours
Joshua Lucas Chief Operating Officer 34 02/2022 Part Time — 5
hours (1)
Gareth Vereb Head of Product 38 06/2022 Part Time — 25
hours (1)

For three years of business experience, refer to Appendix D: Director & Officer Work History.
INSTRUCTION TO QUESTION 5: For purposes of this Question 5, the term officer means a president, vice president,

secretary, treasurer or principal financial officer, comptroller or principal accounting officer, and any person that routinely

performing similar functions.

Principal Security Holders

6. Provide the name and ownership level of each person, as of the most recent practicable date, who is the
beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the issuer's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis

of voting power.

Doc ID: 3be178d1ba19f939a932bac83596bed0c1bbbc58



NSTRUCTION TO QUESTION 6: The above information must be provided as of a date that is no more than 120 days prior

fo the date of filing of this offering statement.

To calculate total voting power, include all securities for which the person directly or indirectly has or shares the voting
power, which includes the power to vote or to direct the voting of such securities. If the person has the right to acquire voting
power of such securities within 60 days, including through the exercise of any option, warrant or right, the conversion of a
security, or other arrangement, or if securities are held by a member of the family, through corporations or partnerships, or
otherwise in a manner that would allow a person to direct or control the voting of the securities (or share in such direction or
control — as, for example, a co-trustee) they should be included as being "beneficially owned.” You should include an
explanation of these circumstances in a footnote to the "Number of and Class of Securities Now Held." To calculate
outstanding voting equity securities, asstime all outstanding options are exercised and all outstanding convertible securities

converted.

Business and Anticipated Business Plan

7. Describe in detail the business of the issuer and the anticipated business plan of the issuer.

For a description of our business and our business plan, please refer to the attached Appendix A, Business

Description & Plan
INSTRUCTION TO QUESTION 7: Wefunder will provide your company's Wefunder profile as an appendix (Appendix A) to

the Form C in PDF format. The submission will include all Q&A items and “read more" links in an un-collapsed format. All

videos will be transcribed.

This means that any information provided in your Wefunder profile will be provided to the SEC in response to this question.
As a result, your company will be potentially liable for misstatements and omissions in your profile under the Securities Act
of 1933, which requires you to provide material information related to your business and anticipated business plan. Please
review your Wefunder profile carefully to ensure it provides all material information, is not false or misleading, and

does not omit any information that would cause the information included to be false or misleading.
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The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered
or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering

document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt

from registration.

8. Discuss the material factors that make an investment in the issuer speculative or risky:

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial
condition. The company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all
companies in the economy, are exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns,
political and economic events and technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to
prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more developed
companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to
invest.

These are the risks that relate to the company:

Risks Relating to the Structure, Operation and Performance of the Company

An investment in an offering constitutes only an investment in that Series offered and not in
the company as a whole or any Underlying Assets. A purchase of Series Interests in a Series does
not constitute an investment in either the company as a whole or any Underlying Assets directly, or in
any other Series Interest. This results in limited voting rights of the investor, which are solely related to
a particular Series, and are further limited by the Operating Agreement, of the company, described
further herein. Investors will have limited voting rights. Thus, the Managing Member and the Property
Manager retain significant control over the management of the company and the Underlying Assets.
Furthermore, because the Series Interests in a Series do not constitute an investment in the company
as a whole, holders of the Series Interests in a Series are not expected to receive any economic
benefit from, or be subject to the liabilities of, the assets of any other Series. In addition, the economic
interest of a holder in a Series will not be identical to owning a direct undivided interest in any
Underlying Assets because, among other things, a Series will be required to pay corporate taxes
before distributions are made to the holders, and the Property Manager will receive a fee in respect of
its management of the Property.



Interests as them and account for them separately and otherwise meet the requirements of the LLC
Act, it is possible a court could conclude that the methods used did not satisfy Section 18-215(b) of the
LLC Act and thus potentially expose the assets of a Series to the liabilities of another Series. The
consequence of this is that investors may have to bear higher than anticipated expenses which would
adversely affect the value of their Series Interests or the likelihood of any distributions being made by a
particular Series to its investors.

In addition, the company is not aware of any court case that has tested the limitations on inter-series
liability provided by Section 18-215(b) in federal bankruptcy courts and it is possible that a bankruptcy
court could determine that the assets of one Series should be applied to meet the liabilities of the other
Series or the liabilities of the company generally where the assets of such other Series or of the
company generally are insufficient to meet its liabilities.

If any fees, costs and expenses of the company are not allocable to a specific Series, they will
be borne proportionately across all of the Series (which may include future Series to be
issued). Although the Managing Member will allocate fees, costs and expenses acting reasonably and
in accordance with its allocation policy (see “Description of the Business — Allocations of Expenses”
section), there may be situations where it is difficult to allocate fees, costs and expenses to a specific
Series and therefore, there is a risk that a Series may bear a proportion of the fees, costs and
expenses for a service or product for which another Series received a disproportionately high benefit.

If Collab (USA) Capital LLC, our Managing Member fails to attract and retain Mr. Qian Wang,
CEO of YSMD and our Managing Member’s CEO, or its key personnel, the company may not be
able to achieve its anticipated level of growth and its business could suffer. The Managing
Member’'s and the company’s future depends, in part, on Collab’s ability to attract and retain key
personnel. Its future also depends on the continued contributions of Mr. Wang. Mr. Wang implemented
the company’s strategy to identify and invest in multi-family properties. Mr. Wang is critical to the
management of the Managing Member's and the company’s business and operations and the
development of its strategic direction. The loss of the services of Mr. Wang’s would involve significant
time and expense and may significantly delay or prevent the achievement of the company’s business
objectives.

There is competition for time among the various entities sharing the same management team.
Currently, Collab (USA) Capital LLC is the Managing Member of YSMD and each Series and is the
Property Manager for this Series. YSMD expects to create more Series in the future as additional
attractive student rental properties are identified. It is foreseeable that at certain times the various
Series will be competing for time from the management team.



investors may suffer.

You will have limited control over changes in our policies and operations, which increases the
uncertainty and risks you face as a Member. Our Managing Member determines our major policies,
including our policies regarding financing, growth and debt capitalization. Our Managing Member may
amend or revise these and other policies without a vote of the Members. Our Managing Member’s
broad discretion in setting policies and our Members’ inability to exert control over those policies
increases the uncertainty and risks you face as a Member.

Our ability to make distributions to our Members is subject to fluctuations in our financial
performance, operating results and capital improvement requirements. Currently, our strategy
includes paying a distribution at least monthly to investors in the event of positive Free Cash Flow from
operation of the Property. In the event of downturns in our operating results, unanticipated capital
improvements to the Property, or other factors, we may be unable, or may decide not to pay
distributions to our Members. The timing and amount of distributions are the sole discretion of our
Managing Member who will consider, among other factors, our financial performance, any debt service
obligations, any debt covenants, and capital expenditure requirements. We cannot assure you that we
will generate sufficient cash in order to pay distributions.

The company has limited operating history for investors to evaluate. The company and this
Series were recently formed and have not generated any revenues and have no operating history
upon which prospective investors may evaluate their performance. No guarantee can be given that the
company or any Series will achieve their investment objectives, the value of any properties will
increase or that any Properties will be successfully monetized.

Possible changes in federal tax laws make it impossible to give certainty to the tax treatment of
any Series Interests. The Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) is subject to change by Congress, and
interpretations of the Code may be modified or affected by judicial decisions, by the Treasury
Department through changes in regulations and by the Internal Revenue Service through its audit
policy, announcements, and published and private rulings. Although significant changes to the tax laws
historically have been given prospective application, no assurance can be given that any changes
made in that law affecting an investment in any Series of the company would be limited to prospective
effect.

For instance, prior to effectiveness of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017, an exchange of the Series
Interests of one Series for another might have been a non-taxable ‘like-kind exchange’ transaction,
while transactions would only qualify for that treatment with respect to real property. Accordingly, the
ultimate effect on an investor’s tax situation may be governed by laws, regulations or interpretations of



assets, the company cannot guarantee that it will be able to dispose of them at a favorable price to
investors.

Competition with other parties for real estate investments may reduce the company’s
profitability. The company will compete with other entities engaged in real estate investment for the
acquisition or sale of properties, including financial institutions, many of which have greater resources
than the company. Larger entities may enjoy significant competitive advantages that result from,
among other things, a lower cost of capital. Such competition could make it more difficult for the
company to obtain future funding, which could affect the company’s growth.

Risks Related to the Real Estate Industry

Our performance and value are subject to risks associated with real estate assets and with the
real estate industry.

Our ability to satisfy our financial obligations and make expected distributions to our Members depends
on our ability to generate cash revenues in excess of expenses and capital expenditure requirements.
Events and conditions generally applicable to owners and operators of real property that are beyond
our control may decrease cash available for distribution and the value of the Property. These events
include:

. general economic conditions;

rising level of interest rates;

local oversupply, increased competition or reduction in demand for student housing;

inability to collect rent from tenants;

vacancies or our inability to rent beds on favorable terms;

inability to finance property development on favorable terms;

increased operating costs, including insurance premiums, utilities, and real estate taxes;
costs of complying with changes in governmental regulations;

decreases in student enroliment at particular colleges and universities;

changes in university policies related to admissions and housing; and

. changing student demographics.

In addition, periods of economic slowdown or recession, rising interest rates or declining demand for
real estate, or the public perception that any of these events may occur, could result in a general
decline in rents or an increased incidence of defaults under existing leases, which would adversely
affect us.

We face possible risks associated with natural disasters and the physical effects of climate
change, which may include more frequent or severe storms, hurricanes, flooding, rising sea
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real estate values, or the public perception that any of these events may occur, can result in reductions
in the underlying value of any asset and result in poor economic performance. In such cases, investors
may lose the full value of their investment, or may not experience any distributions from the real estate
asset.

Our results of operations are subject to an annual leasing cycle, short lease-up period,
seasonal cash flows, changing university admission and housing policies and other risks
inherent in the student housing industry. We generally lease our owned properties under 12-month
leases, and in certain cases, under nine-month or shorter-term semester leases. As a result, we may
experience significantly reduced cash flows during the summer months at properties with lease terms
shorter than 12 months. Furthermore, all of our properties must be entirely re-leased each year during
a limited leasing season that usually begins in January and ends in August of each year. We are
therefore highly dependent on the effectiveness of our marketing and leasing efforts and personnel
during this season, exposing us to significant leasing risk.

Changes in university admission policies could adversely affect us. For example, if a university
reduces the number of student admissions or requires that a certain class of students, such as
freshman, live in a university-owned facility, the demand for beds at our properties may be reduced
and our occupancy rates may decline. While we may engage in marketing efforts to compensate for
such change in admission policy, we may not be able to effect such marketing efforts prior to the
commencement of the annual lease-up period or our additional marketing efforts may not be
successful.

Competition and any increased affordability of multi-family homes could limit our ability to
lease our apartments or maintain or increase rents, which may materially and adversely affect
us, including our financial condition, cash flows, results of operations and growth prospects.
The multi-family industry is highly competitive, and we face competition from many sources, including
from other multi-family apartment communities both in the immediate vicinity and the geographic
market where our properties are and will be located. This could increase the number of apartments
units available and may decrease occupancy and unit rental rates. Furthermore, multi-family apartment
communities we invest in compete, or will compete, with numerous housing alternative in attracting
residents, including owner occupied single and multi-family homes available to rent or purchase. The
number of competitive properties and/or condominiums in a particular area, or any increased
affordability of owner occupied single and multi-family homes caused by declining housing prices,
mortgage interest rates and government programs to promote home ownership, could adversely affect
our ability to retain our residents, lease apartment units and maintain or increase rental rates. These
factors could materially and adversely affect us.
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the construction of new on-campus and off- campus residences, increases or decreases in the general
levels of rents for housing in competing communities, increases or decreases in the number of
students enrolled at one or more of the colleges or universities in the market of the property and other
general economic conditions.

We believe that a number of other companies with substantial financial and marketing resources may
be potential entrants in the student housing business. The entry of one or more of these companies
could increase competition for students and for the acquisition, development and management of other
student housing properties.

A decline in general economic conditions in the markets in which each property is located orin
the United States generally could lead to a lower rental rates in those markets. As a result of this
trend, the company may reduce revenue, potentially resulting in losses and lower resale value of
properties, which may reduce your return.

Lawsuits may arise between the company and its tenants resulting in lower cash distributions
to investors. Disputes between landlords and tenants are common. These disputes may escalate into
legal action from time to time. In the event a lawsuit arises between the company and a tenant it is
likely that the company will see an increase in costs. Accordingly, cash distributions to investors may
be affected.

The costs of defending against claims of environmental liability, of complying with
environmental regulatory requirements, of remediating any contaminated property or of paying
personal injury or other damage claims could reduce the amounts available for distribution to
the company’s investors. Under various federal, state and local environmental laws, ordinances and
regulations, a current or previous real property owner or operator may be liable for the cost of
removing or remediating hazardous or toxic substances on, under or in such property. These costs
could be substantial. Such laws often impose liability whether or not the owner or operator knew of, or
was responsible for, the presence of such hazardous or toxic substances. Environmental laws also
may impose liens on property or restrictions on the manner in which property may be used or
businesses may be operated, and these restrictions may require substantial expenditures or prevent
us renting the property. Environmental laws provide for sanctions for noncompliance and may be
enforced by governmental agencies or, in certain circumstances, by private parties. Certain
environmental laws and common law principles could be used to impose liability for the release of and
exposure to hazardous substances, including asbestos-containing materials and lead-based paint.
Third parties may seek recovery from real property owners or operators for personal injury or property
damage associated with exposure to released hazardous substances and governments may seek
recovery for natural resource damage. The costs of defending against claims of environmental liability,
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We may incur significant costs complying with other regulations. Each Property is subject to
various federal, state and local regulatory requirements, such as state and local fire and life safety
requirements. If we fail to comply with these various requirements, we might incur governmental fines
or private damage awards. Furthermore, existing requirements could change and require us to make
significant unanticipated expenditures that would materially and adversely affect us.

Uninsured losses relating to real property or excessively expensive premiums for insurance
coverage could reduce the company’s cash flows and the return on investment. There are types
of losses, generally catastrophic in nature, such as losses due to wars, acts of terrorism, earthquakes,
floods, hurricanes, pollution or environmental matters, that are uninsurable or not economically
insurable, or may be insured subject to limitations, such as large deductibles or co-payments.
Insurance risks associated with potential acts of terrorism could sharply increase the premiums the
company pays for coverage against property and casualty claims. Additionally, to the extent the
company finances the acquisition of a Property, mortgage lenders in some cases insist that property
owners purchase coverage against flooding as a condition for providing mortgage loans. Such
insurance policies may not be available at reasonable costs, which could inhibit the company’s ability
to finance or refinance its properties if so required. In such instances, the company may be required to
provide other financial support, either through financial assurances or self-insurance, to cover potential
losses. The company may not have adequate coverage for such losses. If any of the properties incur a
casualty loss that is not fully insured, the value of the assets will be reduced by any such uninsured
loss, which may reduce the value of investor interests. In addition, other than any working capital
reserve or other reserves the company may establish, the company has no additional sources of
funding to repair or reconstruct any uninsured property. Also, to the extent the company must pay
unexpectedly large amounts for insurance, it could suffer reduced earnings that would result in lower
distributions to investors.

Risks Related to Our Properties, Our Markets and Our Business

We are an emerging growth company organized on February 2, 2022 and have not yet
commenced operations, which makes an evaluation of us extremely difficult. At this stage of
our business operations, even with our good faith efforts, we may never become profitable or
generate any significant amount of revenues, thus potential investors have a possibility of
losing their investment. \We were organized on February 2, 2022 and have not yet started
operations. As a result of our start-up status we (i) have generated no revenues, (ii) will accumulate
deficits due to organizational and start-up activities, business plan development, and professional fees
since we organized. There is nothing at this time on which to base an assumption that our business



funds on, and the devotion of management’s time to, transactions that may not come to fruition.
Additional risks inherent in investments include risks that the properties will not achieve anticipated
rents or occupancy levels and that estimated operating expenses may prove inaccurate.

Rising expenses could reduce cash flow and funds available for future investments. Our
properties will be subject to increases in real estate tax rates, utility costs, operating expenses,
insurance costs, repairs and maintenance, administrative and other expenses. If we are unable to
increase rents at an equal or higher rate or lease properties on a basis requiring the tenants to pay all
or some of the expenses, we would be required to pay those costs, which could adversely affect funds
available for future distributions to Members.

Due to economic conditions, local real estate conditions and competition for properties, the
real estate we invest in may not appreciate or may decrease in value. A multi-family or
commercial property's income and value may be adversely affected by national and regional economic
conditions, local real estate conditions such as an oversupply of properties or a reduction in demand
for properties, competition from other similar properties, our ability to provide adequate maintenance,
insurance and management services, increased operating costs (including real estate taxes), the
attractiveness and location of the property and changes in market rental rates. Our income will be
adversely affected if a significant number of tenants are unable to pay rent or if our properties cannot
be rented on favorable terms. Our performance is linked to economic conditions in the regions where
the Property is located and in the market for multi-family space generally. Therefore, to the extent that
there are adverse economic conditions in those regions, and in these markets generally, that impact
the applicable market rents, such conditions could result in a reduction of our income and cash
available for distributions and thus affect the amount of distributions we can make to Members.

We may be unable to renew, repay or refinance our outstanding debt. We are subject to the risk
that our indebtedness will not be able to be renewed, repaid or refinanced when due or that the terms
of any renewal or refinancing will not be as favorable as the existing terms of such indebtedness. If we
were unable to refinance our indebtedness on acceptable terms, or at all, we might be forced to
dispose of the Property on disadvantageous terms, which might result in losses to us. Such losses
could have a material adverse effect on us and our ability to make distributions to our equity holders
and pay amounts due on our debt.

Changes in laws could affect our business. \We are generally not able to pass through to our
residents under existing leases real estate taxes, income taxes or other taxes. Consequently, any such
tax increases may adversely affect our financial condition and limit our ability to satisfy our financial
obligations and make distributions to security holders. Changes that increase our potential liability



increased sophistication and activities of perpetrators of cyberattacks. The theft, destruction, loss,
misappropriation or release of sensitive and/or confidential information or intellectual property, or
interference with our information technology systems or the technology systems of third-parties on
which we rely, could result in business disruption, negative publicity, brand damage, violation of
privacy laws, loss of residents, potential liability and competitive disadvantage, any of which could
result in a material adverse effect on financial condition or results of operations.

Risks Related to the Offering

The company may not raise sufficient funds to achieve its business objectives. As identified in
the Series Offering Table, for certain Series of the company, there is no minimum amount required to
be raised before the company can accept your subscription for the Series Interests, and it can access
the funds immediately. The company may not raise an amount sufficient for it to meet all of its
objectives, including acquiring the Property. Once the company accepts your investment funds, there
will be no obligation to return your funds. Even if other Series Interests are sold, there may be
insufficient funds raised through this offering to cover the expenses associated with the offering or
complete the purchase of the Property and the development and implementation of the company’s
operations. The lack of sufficient funds to pay expenses and for working capital will negatively impact
the company’s ability to implement and complete its planned use of proceeds.

The company’s management has full discretion as to the use of proceeds from the offering. The
company presently anticipates that the net proceeds from the offering will be used by us to purchase
the Property and as general working capital. The company reserves the right, however, to use the
funds from the offering for other purposes not presently contemplated herein but which are related
directly to growing its current business. As a result of the foregoing, purchasers of the Series Interests
hereby will be entrusting their funds to the company’s management, upon whose judgment and
discretion the investors must depend, with only limited information concerning management’s specific
intentions.

An investment in the Interests is highly illiquid. You may never be able to sell or otherwise
dispose of your Series Interests. Since there is no public trading market for our Interests, you may
never be able to liquidate your investment or otherwise dispose of your Series Interests. Potential
investors should note that the Operating Agreement does not compel the Managing Member to sell all
the properties, and thus, there is a risk that an investor may remain in the company indefinitely.
Therefore, you should expect to keep your investment in Series Interests indefinitely.
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economic conditions.

You may not be able to keep records of your investment for tax purposes. As with all investments
in securities, if you sell the Series Interests, you will probably need to pay tax on the long- or short-
term capital gains that you realize if you make a profit and record any loss to apply it to other taxable
income. If you do not have a regular brokerage account, or your regular broker will not hold the Series
Interests for you (and many brokers refuse to hold Regulation A securities for their customers) there
will be nobody keeping records for you for tax purposes and you will have to keep your own records
and calculate the gain on any sales of the Series Interests you sell. If you fail to keep accurate records
or accurately calculate any gain on any sales of the Series Interests, you may be subject to tax audits
and penalties.

You will not be able to hold the Series Interests in your regular brokerage account. Description
of where ownership of the securities will be recorded in book-entry form on a stock transfer agent’s
books. These records show you as the direct owner of the Interests. In the case of publicly-traded
companies, it is common for a broker to hold the securities on your behalf, in “street name” (meaning
the broker is shown as the holder on the issuer’s records and then you show up on the broker’s
records as the person the broker is holding for). Many brokers will not hold Regulation A securities for
their customers, meaning that you may not be able to take advantage of the convenience of having all
your holdings reflected in one place.

Risks Related to Forum Selection and Jury Waivers

Investors will be subject to the terms of the Subscription Agreement. As part of this investment,
each investor will be required to agree to the terms of the Subscription Agreement included as Exhibit
4 to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Circular is part. The Subscription Agreement requires
investors to indemnify and hold harmless the company, is Manager and their respective officers,
directors and affiliates, and each other person, if any, who controls the Company within the meaning of
Section 15 of the Securities Act against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense
whatsoever (including, but not limited to, any and all reasonable attorneys’ fees, including attorneys’
fees on appeal) and expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any
false representation or warranty or breach of failure by an investor to comply with any covenant or
agreement made by Investor herein or in any other document furnished by investor to any of the
foregoing in connection with this transaction. Legal conflicts relating to the Subscription Agreement will
likely be heard in Delaware courts and will be governed by under Delaware law.

Investors in this offering may not be entitled to a jury trial with respect to claims arising under
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by jury would have had, including results that could be less favorable to the plaintiff(s) in such an
action.

In addition, when the Series Interests are transferred, the transferee is required to agree to all the
same conditions, obligations, and restrictions applicable to the Series Interests or to the transferor with
regard to ownership of the Series Interests, that were in effect inmediately prior to the transfer of the
Series Interests, including the Subscription Agreement and the Operating Agreement.

The company’s Operating Agreement and Subscription Agreement each include a forum
selection provision, which could result in less favorable outcomes to the plaintiff(s) in any
action against the company. The Operating Agreement includes a forum selection provision that
requires any suit, action, or proceeding seeking to enforce any provision of or based on any matter
arising out of or in connection with the Operating Agreement, or the transactions contemplated
thereby, other than matters arising under the federal securities laws, be brought in state or federal
court of competent jurisdiction located within the State of Delaware. Our Subscription Agreement for
each manner of investing and class of security includes a forum selection provision that requires any
suit, action, or proceeding arising from the Subscription Agreement, other than matters arising under
the federal securities laws, be brought in a state of federal court of competent jurisdiction located
within the State of Delaware. These forum selection provisions may limit investors’ ability to bring
claims in judicial forums that they find favorable to such disputes and may discourage lawsuits with
respect to such claims.

Jin Kuang, Gareth Vereb, Joshua Lucas and Alexander Kou Wei Hung are part-time officers. As such,
it is likely that the company will not make the same progress as it would if that were not the case.

INSTRUCTION TO QUESTION 8: Avoid generalized statements and include only those factors that are unique to the issuer.
Discussion should be tailored to the issuer's business and the offering and should not repeat the factors addressed in the

legends set forth above. No specific number of risk factors is required to be identified.

The Offering

Use of Funds

9. What is the purpose of this offering?



The Company intends to use the net proceeds of this offering for working capital and acquisition of the

Property, which includes the specific items listed in Iltem 10 below. While the Company expects to use the net
proceeds from the Offering in the manner described above, it cannot specify with certainty the particular uses
of the net proceeds that it will receive from this Offering. Accordingly, the Company will have broad discretion

in using these proceeds.

10. How does the issuer intend to use the proceeds of this offering?

The company anticipates using the proceeds from this offering in the following manner:

Allocation After Offering Allocation After Offering Expense

Uses Expenses for a $50,000 Raise for a $[1,200,000] Raise
Brokerage Commissions $ 2,000 $ 90,000
Net Purchase Price of

Property (1) $ 39,502.50 $ 957,503
Offering Expenses (2) $ 1,500 $ 20,497
Operating Reserve $ 4,000 $ 60,000
Acquisition Expense (3) $ 997.50 $ 24,000
Sourcing Fee $ 2,000 $ 48,000
Total Proceeds $ 50,000 $ 1,200,000

If we raise: $50,000

Use of Net Purchase Price of Property: 79.79%
Proceeds:
Offering Expenses: 1.71%
Wefunder Intermediary fee: 7.50%
Operating Reserve: 5.00%

Sourcing Fee: 4.00%

Acquisition Expense: 2.00%
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If we raise:

$1,200,000

Use of Net Purchase Price of Property: 79.79%

Proceeds:

Offering Expenses: 1.71%
Wefunder Intermediary fee: 7.50%
Operating Reserve: 5.00%
Sourcing Fee: 4.00%

Acquisition Expense: 2.00%

YSMD Series 150 Panoramic will enter into a Purchase Agreement with YRQ Irrevocable
Trust, an affiliated entity of the Managing Member, and will own 39.60% of 150 Panoramic
Way LLC (the “150 Panoramic LLC"). The Agreement provides for YSMD’s purchase of 150
Panoramic Way LLC at a net purchase price of $790,050 (i.e., 39.60% of the total property
acquisition price of $1,995,000).

As of July 31, 2025, the property has an outstanding bank loan of $892,202 and we have
raised $145,295 from our prior Reg CF offering through Dalmore. After accounting for these
amounts, we require an additional $957,503 to complete the acquisition. This amount will be
allocated as follows:

e $644,755 — proceeds provided to YRQ Irrevocable Trust, plus the amount aht we
raised $145,295, total of $790,050 to complete the acquistion. .

e $312,748 —. an Acquisition Loan to YRQ Trust, the affiliated entity holding the
remaining 60.40% ownership of the 150 Panoramic LLC, as part of its financing
arrangement to complete the acquisition.

In addition to the purchase price allocation above, the Offering will incur offering-related
costs and reserves, bringing the total offering amount to $1,200,000. The expected use of
proceeds is as follows:
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INSTRUCTION TO QUESTION 10: An issuer must provide a reasonably detailed description of any intended use of
proceeds, such that investors are provided with an adequate amount of information to understand how the offering proceeds
will be used. If an issuer has identified a range of possible uses, the issuer should identify and describe each probable use
and the factors the issuer may consider in allocating proceeds among the potential uses. If the issuer will accept proceeds in
excess of the target offering amount, the issuer must describe the purpose, method for allocating oversubscriptions, and
intended use of the excess proceeds with similar specificity. Please include all potential uses of the proceeds of the offering,
including any that may apply only in the case of oversubscriptions. If you do not do so, you may later be required to amend

your Form C. Wefunder is not responsible for any failure by you to describe a potential use of offering proceeds.

Delivery & Cancellations

11. How will the issuer complete the transaction and deliver securities to the investors?

If we reach our target offering amount prior to the deadline, we may conduct an initial closing of the offering
early if we provide notice about the new offering deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering
deadline (absent a material change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). Wefunder will notify investors if we conduct an initial closing. Thereafter, we may

conduct additional closings from time to time at our and Wefunder's discretion until the deadline date.



3. Investor Transfer of Funds. Upon receiving confirmation that an investment has been accepted, the
Investor will be responsible for transferring funds from a source that is accepted by Wefunder Portal into an
escrow account held with a third party bank on behalf of issuers offering securities through Wefunder Portal.
4. Progress of the Offering. The Investor will receive periodic email updates on the progress of the offering,
including total amounts raised at any given time, and will be notified by email and through the “My
Investments” screen when the target offering amount is met.

5. Closing: Original Deadline. Unless we meet the target offering amount early, Investor funds will be
transferred from the escrow account to the Company on the deadline date identified in the Cover Page to this
Form C and the Company’s Wefunder Portal Profile.

6. Early Closings. If the target offering amount is met prior to the original deadline date, we may close the
offering earlier, but no less than 21 days after the date on which information about the Company, including
this Form C, is posted on our Wefunder Portal Profile. We will reschedule the offering deadline, and at least
five days prior to the new deadline, investors will receive notice of it by email and through the “My
Investments” screen. At the time of the new deadline, your funds will be transferred to the Company from the
escrow account, provided that the target offering amount is still met after any cancellations.

7. Book Entry. Investments may be in book entry form. This means that the Investor may not receive a
certificate representing his or her investment. Each investment will be recorded in our books and records and
will be recorded in each Investors’ “My Investments” screen. The Investor will also be emailed the Investment
Agreement again. The Investment Agreement will also be available on the “My Investments” screen. At the

option of the Company, you may receive an electronic certificate.

12. How can an investor cancel an investment commitment?

NOTE: Investors may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the deadline identified

in these offering materials.

The intermediary will notify investors when the target offering amount has been met. If the issuer
reaches the target offering amount prior to the deadline identified in the offering materials, it may close

the offering early if it provides notice about the new offering deadline at least five business days prior



until 48 hours prior to the offering deadline.

If there is a material change to the terms of the offering or the information provided to the Investor
about the offering and/or the Company, the Investor will be provided notice of the change and must re-
confirm his or her investment commitment within five business days of receipt of the notice. If the
Investor does not reconfirm, he or she will receive notifications disclosing that the commitment was
cancelled, the reason for the cancellation, and the refund amount that the investor is required to
receive. If a material change occurs within five business days of the maximum number of days the
offering is to remain open, the offering will be extended to allow for a period of five business days for

the investor to reconfirm.

If the Investor cancels his or her investment commitment during the period when cancellation is
permissible, or does not reconfirm a commitment in the case of a material change to the investment, or

the offering does not close, all of the Investor’s funds will be returned within five business days.

Within five business days of cancellation of an offering by the Company, the Company will give each
investor notification of the cancellation, disclose the reason for the cancellation, identify the refund

amount the Investor will receive, and refund the Investor’s funds.

The Company’s right to cancel. The Investment Agreement you will execute with us provides the

Company the right to cancel for any reason before the offering deadline.

If the sum of the investment commitments from all investors does not equal or exceed the target
offering amount at the time of the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering,

investment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.



WD 0wt g 2 wee B ok O awol T LR R A

Interest at any time. 1he company will continue payments until Investors have received 2.0x their principal
investment (the repayment amount) , provided however that at any time the company may defer up to 1

such payments upon notice to the Lender.

Investors in the first $250,000.00 of the fundraise will receive 2.2x their principal. Wefunder VIP investors
will be entitled to these terms for the entire duration of the offering, even if the threshold limit noted above is

met. Therefore, the company could potentially offer all $850,000.00 at 2.2x their principal.

Upon the occurrence of an event of default (as defined in each note), all unpaid principal, accrued interest
and other amounts owing will automatically be immediately due, payable and collectible by the company

pursuant to applicable law.

The notes do not provide investors with any voting rights in the company.

See exact security attached as Appendix B, Investor Contracts.

VIP Bonus

Collab - 150 Panoramic will offer a discount to the normal terms listed in this Form C for all investments that
are committed by investors who are part of Wefunder, Inc's VIP program. This means eligible Wefunder
investors will receive a discount for any securities they purchased in this offering. For more specific details on

the company's discount, please review the description of the terms above.

The discount is only valid until the offering closes. Investors eligible for the bonus will also receive priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company exceeds its maximum funding goal. They will be given the
first opportunity to invest if space in the offering becomes available due to the cancellation or failure of

previous investments

14. Do the securities offered have voting rights?



Portal is authorized to take the following actions with respect to the investment contract between the

Company and an investor:

A. Wefunder Portal may amend the terms of an investment contract, provided that the amended terms are
more favorable to the investor than the original terms; and
B. Wefunder Portal may reduce the amount of an investor’s investment if the reason for the reduction is that

the Company’s offering is oversubscribed.

Restrictions on Transfer of the Securities Being Offered:

The securities being offered may not be transferred by any purchaser of such securities during the one year

period beginning when the securities were issued, unless such securities are transferred:

1. to the issuer;

2. to an accredited investor;

3. as part of an offering registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission; or

4, to a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser,
to atrust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in

connection with the death or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

NOTE: The term "accredited investor" means any person who comes within any of the categories set forth in
Rule 501(a) of Regulation D, or who the seller reasonably believes comes within any of such categories, at the
time of the sale of the securities to that person.



The term "member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent” includes a child, stepchild, grandchild,
parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law,
daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law of the purchaser, and includes adoptive relationships. The term
"spousal equivalent” means a cohabitant occupying a relationship generally equivalent to that of a spouse.

Description of Issuer's Securities

17. What other securities or classes of securities of the issuer are outstanding? Describe the material terms of any

other outstanding securities or classes of securities of the issuer.

(1)For open offerings, each row states, with respect to the given offering, the minimum and maximum
number of Series Interests offered and the number of Series Interests sold as of June 1, 2024.

Offering
Price
per Minimum Maximum Maximum Initial
Series Underlying Series Subscription  Offering Series Qualification Open
Name Asset(s) Interest per Investor  Size Interests (1) Date (2) Date (3)
1742 Spruce
Street,
Berkeley, CA 100 Units
Series A 94709 $5 ($500) $4,514,621 902,924 12/8/22 12/9/22
2340 Hilgard
Series 2340 Ave, Berkeley,
Hilgard CA 94709 $5 20 Units ($100) $2,402,400 480,480 8/15/23 8/17/23
19 Buttonwood
Series Street #3,
Buttonwood Dorchester, MA
19-3 02125 $5 4 Units ($20)  $572,680 114,536 8/15/23 8/17/23
33 Mine Street,
New
Series 33 Mine  Brunswick, NJ.
Street 08901 $5 60 Units ($300) $867,258 173,452 poder2 24 8/23/24[XX]
21 Buttonwood
Series Street #2,
Buttonwood Dorchester, MA
21-2 02125 $5 20 Units ($100) $559,091 111,818 8/21/24[XX] 8/23/24[XX]
150 Panoramic
Series 150 Way, Berkeley,
Panoramic CA 94704 $5 20 Units ($100) $1,000,000 200,000 8/21/24[XX] 8/23/24 [XX]

(2)For each offering, each row states, with respect to the given offering, the date on which the offering
was initially qualified by the Commission.

(3)For each offering, each row states, with respect to the given offering, the date on which offers and
sales for such offering commenced.

(4)This represents the number of securities subscribed for and sold to investors..
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Collab (USA) Capital LLC, is the Property Manager of each Series; provided, however, that in the discretion of the
Managing Member, the Property Manager may be as otherwise stated in the Certificate of Designation for any Series.

The Managing Member may amend any of the terms of the Operating Agreement of YSMD or any Series Designation
as it determines in its sole discretion. However, no amendment to the Operating Agreement may be made without the
consent of the holders holding a majority of the outstanding Series Interests, that: (i) decreases the percentage of
outstanding Series Interests required to take any action under the Agreement; (ii) materially adversely affects the
rights of any of the members holding Series Interests (including adversely affecting the holders of any particular
Series Interests as compared to holders of other Series Interests); (iii) modifies Section 11.1(a) of the Operating
Agreement or gives any person the right to dissolve the company; or (iv) modifies the term of the company.

Distributions on Series Interests

Subject to Section 7.3 and Article Xl of the Operating Agreement, as described in the Operating Agreement, and any
Series Designation, we intend to distribute 100% of the Free Cash Flows of a Series, after reimbursing the Managing
Member and the Property Manager for expenses incurred on behalf of a Series, plus accrued interest, and creating
such reserves as the Managing Member deems necessary. A Series’ net income, and therefore, its Free Cash Flows,
will be reduced by the expenses of that Series, including the following fees paid to our Managing Member and
Property Manager, unless indicated in the relevant Series Designation or property management agreement:

Property Management Fee: We generally seek to set these fees to be comparable to prevailing market rates
for the management of student housing rental properties in the relevant geographic area. Currently these fees
amount to 8% of the Gross Receipts of the Series.

‘Renovation Management Fee: up to 5.5% of total capital improvement cost for renovation management.

Asset Management Fee: A quarterly fee of 0.5% (2% annually) of the Asset Value of the Series.

Sourcing Fee: Any portion of the sourcing fee for the Series that is not funded by the proceeds of the

Series offering and that is booked as an expenses of the Series, at the company and Managing Member's

discretion. Please see “Use of Proceeds” for the sourcing fee applicable to each specific Series. up to $40,000
which may be waived by the Managing Member in its sole descrtion.

- Disposition Fee: 2% of total sales price when the Asset is sold.

We determined these fees internally without any independent assessment of comparable market fees. As a result,
they may be higher than those available from unaffiliated third parties. After payment of all of the above fees, all other



the net working capital (as shown on the balance sheet of such Series) (ii) any amortization of the relevant Underlying
Asset (as shown on the income statement of such Series) and (jii) any depreciation of the relevant Underlying Asset
(as shown on the income statement of such Series) and (iv) any other non-cash Operating Expenses less (a) any
capital expenditure related to the Underlying Asset (as shown on the cash flow statement of such Series) (b) any
other liabilities or obligations of the Series, including interest payments on debt obligations and tax liabilities, in each
case to the extent not already paid or provided for and (c) upon the termination and winding up of a Series or the
Company, all costs and expenses incidental to such termination and winding as allocated to the relevant Series in
accordance with the terms of the Operating Agreement.

“Asset Value” at any date means the fair market value of assets in a Series representing the purchase price that a
willing buyer having all relevant knowledge would pay a willing seller for such assets in an arm’s length
transaction, determined by the Managing Member in its sole discretion.

We do not intend to obtain a third-party valuation of the assets of each Series to determine “Asset Value”.
Restrictions on Transfer

No Transfer of any Series Interest, whether voluntary or involuntary, will be valid or effective, and no transferee will
become a substituted Member, unless the written consent of the Managing Member has been obtained, which
consent may be withheld in its sole and absolute discretion. Furthermore, no transfer of any Series Interests, whether
voluntary or involuntary, will be valid or effective unless the Managing Member determines, after consultation with
legal counsel acting for the company that such transfer will not, unless waived by the Managing Member:

result in the transferee directly or indirectly owning in excess of 19.9% of the aggregate outstanding
Series Interests;

result in there being 2,000 or more beneficial owners (as such term is used under the Exchange Act) or 500 or
more beneficial owners that are not accredited investors (as defined under the Securities Act) of any Series,
as specified in Section 12(g)(1)(A)(ii) of the Exchange Act, unless the Series Interests have been registered
under the Exchange Act or the company is otherwise an Exchange Act reporting company;

cause all or any portion of the assets of the Company or any Series to constitute plan assets for purposes of
the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974;

adversely affect the company or such Series, or subject the company, the Series, the Managing Member or
any of their respective affiliates to any additional regulatory or governmental requirements or cause the
company to be disqualified as a limited liability company or subject the company, any Series, the Managing
Member or any of their respective affiliates to any tax to which it would not otherwise be subject;



Voting Rights

Investors have limited voting rights, and substantial powers are delegated to our Managing Member under

Section 5.1 of the company’s Operating Agreement for which a vote of the Series Interest holders is not required.
When submitting a matter of vote, a holder of a Series Interest, is entitled to one vote per Series Interest on any and
all matters submitted for the consent or approval of members generally. No separate vote or consent of the holders of
Series Interests of a specific Series shall be required for the approval of any matter, except for matters specified in
the Series Designation of such Series.

For each existing Series, the affirmative vote of the holders of not less than a majority of the Series Interests of the
Series then outstanding shall be required for: (a) decreases the percentage of outstanding Interests required to take
any action under the Operating Agreement; (b) any amendment to the Operating Agreement (including the

Series Designation) that would materially adversely affects the rights of any of the Members (including adversely
affecting the holders of any particular Series of Interests as compared to holders of other series of Interests); (c) the
modification any provisions of the Operating Agreement relating to or gives any person the right to dissolve the
company; or (d) any modification to the term of the Company.

The affirmative vote of at least two thirds of the total votes that may be cast by all outstanding Series Interests, voting
together as a class, may elect to remove the Managing Member at any time if the Managing Member is found by a
non-appealable judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction to have committed fraud in connection with a Series or
the company and which has a material adverse effect the company. If the Managing Member is so removed, the
members, by a plurality vote, may appoint a replacement managing member or approve the liquidation and
termination of the company and each Series in accordance with the provisions of Article X of the Operating
Agreement. In the event of the resignation of the Managing Member, the Managing Member shall nominate a
successor Managing Member and the vote of a majority of the outstanding Series Interests shall be required to elect
such successor Managing Member. The Managing Member shall continue to serve as the Managing Member of the
company until such date as a successor Managing Member is so elected.

Confidential Information

The purpose of Article XIV of the Operating Agreement is to protect confidential information of the company that
would be available to Series Interest holders but not subject to disclosure under federal securities laws or otherwise
publicly available. Such information would include personal information of other investors held by the company, and
other information in the books and records of the company that is not public and to which a Series Interest holder

requests and receives access. Note, this confidentiality obligation does not extend to disclosures which are required
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- a financial statement of each Series prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP, which includes a balance sheet, profit
and loss statement and a cash flow statement; and

- confirmation of the number of Series Interests in each Series outstanding as of the end of the most recent fiscal
year; provided, that notwithstanding the foregoing, if the company or any Series is required to disclose financial
information pursuant to the Securities Act or the Exchange Act (including without limitations periodic reports under the
Exchange Act or under Rule 257 under Regulation A of the Securities Act), then compliance with such provisions
shall be deemed compliance with the above requirements and no further or earlier financial reports shall be required
to be provided to the Members of the applicable Series with such reporting requirement.

Our Managing Member intends to file with the Commission periodic reports as required by applicable securities laws.
Under the Securities Act, the company must update this Offering Memorandum upon the occurrence of certain
events, such as asset acquisitions. The company will file updated offering circulars and offering circular supplements
with the Commission. The company is also subject to the informational reporting requirements of the Exchange Act
that are applicable to Tier 2 companies whose securities are qualified pursuant to Regulation A, and accordingly, the
company will file annual reports, semiannual reports and other information with the Commission. In addition, the
company plans to provide Series Interest holders with periodic updates, including offering circulars, offering circular
supplements, pricing supplements, information statements and other information.

The company will provide such documents and periodic updates electronically by email or made available through the
company'’s platform.

Distribution Upon Liquidation of a Series

Subject to Article Xl of the Operating Agreement and any Series Designation, any amounts available for distribution
following the liquidation of a Series, net of any fees, costs and liabilities (as determined by the Managing Member in
its sole discretion), shall be applied and distributed as follows:

(a) First, 100% to the Members (pro rata and which, for the avoidance of doubt, may include the Managing Member
and its Affiliates if the Managing Member or any Affiliates acquired Interests or received Interests as a Sourcing Fee
or otherwise) until the Members have received back 100% of their Capital Contribution; and

(b) Second, 20% to the Managing Member and 80% to the Members (pro rata to their Interests and which, for the
avoidance of doubt, may include the Managing Member and its Affiliates if the Managing Member or any Affiliates
acquired Interests or received Interests as a Sourcing Fee or otherwise).

As of the date of this Offering Memorandum, no series of YSMD has made any liquidation distributions.



Based on the risk that the company may never realize revenues or face a default event, the Investor may

never see any returns.

Additional risks related to the rights of other security holders are discussed below, in Question 20.

19. Are there any differences not reflected above between the securities being offered and each other class of

security of the issuer?

Yes. Refer to Item 17.

20. How could the exercise of rights held by the principal shareholders identified in Question 6 above affect the

purchasers of the securities being offered?

Yes. Refer to Item 17 — Voting Rights

Based on the risks described above, the Investor could lose all or part of his or her investment in the securities
in this offering, and may never see positive returns.

21. How are the securities being offered being valued? Include examples of methods for how such securities may
be valued by the issuer in the future, including during subsequent corporate actions.

The offering price for the securities offered pursuant to this Form C has been determined arbitrarily by the
Company, and does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company's book value, assets, earnings or
other generally accepted valuation criteria. In determining the offering price, the Company did not employ
investment banking firms or other outside organizations to make an independent appraisal or evaluation.
Accordingly, the offering price should not be considered to be indicative of the actual value of the securities

offered hereby.
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23. What are the risks to purchasers associated with corporate actions, including additional issuances of
securities, issuer repurchases of securities, a sale of the issuer or of assets of the issuer or transactions with
related parties?

See the Risk Factors described in ltem 8 for a description of risks relating to a purchase of Interests.

24. Describe the material terms of any indebtedness of the issuer:

None.

INSTRUCTION TO QUESTION 24: name the creditor, amount owed, interest rate, maturity date, and any other material

ferms.

25. What other exempt offerings has the issuer conducted within the past three years?

See tem 17.

26. Was or is the issuer or any entities controlled by or under common control with the issuer a party to any
transaction since the beginning of the issuer's last fiscal year, or any currently proposed transaction, where the
amount involved exceeds five percent of the aggregate amount of capital raised by the issuer in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act during the preceding 12- month period, including the amount the issuer seeks to raise

in the current offering, in which any of the following persons had or is to have a direct or indirect material interest:

1. any director or officer of the issuer;
2. any person who is, as of the most recent practicable date, the beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the
issuer's outstanding voting equity securities, calculated on the basis of voting power;
3. ifthe issuer was incorporated or organized within the past three years, any promoter of the issuer;
4. orany immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons.
Yes



4o 2 e e
et ey Fa il 1106

of the Managing Member, and will own 39.60% of 150 Panoramic Way LLC (the “150 Panoramic LLC"). The
Agreement will provide for YSMD'’s purchase of 150 Panoramic LLC, at a net purchase price of $790,050 (i.e.,
39.60% of the asset price totaling $1,995,000).

The Manager will receive from each Series an asset management fee, payable quarterly in arrears, equal to 0.5% of
asset value as of the last day of the immediately preceding quarter.

The Company entered into an agreement with its Manager where as compensation for the services provided by the
property manager, each Series will be charged a property management fee equal to eight percent (8%) of gross receipts
on a Series property. To the extent that, under the terms of a specific property management agreement, the property
manager is paid a fee that is less than the eight percent (8%) charged to the Series, the Manager will receive the
difference as income.

The Company entered into an agreement with its Manager where upon the disposition and sale of a Series property,
each Series will pay to the Manager a property disposition fee equal to 2% of the disposition price that will cover
property sale expenses such as brokerage commissions, and title, escrow and closing costs. It is expected that this
disposition fee charged to a Series will range from 6-7% of the property sale price. To the extent that the actual property
disposition fees are less than the amount charged to the Series, the Manager will receive the difference as income.

If a Series raises the maximum offering amount, each Series will pay to the Manager a sourcing fee up to 5% of the
contractual purchase price of the relevant property acquired by the Series.

Each Series will pay a renovation and management fee, as applicable, to the Manager equal to 5.5% of the total capital
improvements costs for renovation management.
Each Series is to reimburse the Manager for offering costs incurred on its behalf of up to 3% of the offering proceeds.

Due from (to) Related Parties

Related party receivable including interest receivable from Collab USA totaled $161,998 as of December 31, 2024 and
$80,421 as of December 31, 2023, respectively. The receivable was $136,483 as of December 31, 2024 and $80,421
as of December 31, 2023, respectively, from the bonus shares purchased by the Manager for investors meeting criteria
of the Company’s bonus share program on this offering and $25,515 as of December 31, 2024 and $0 as of December
31, 2023, respectively, from accrued interest on loans.

Related party receivable from 2340 Hilgard Avenue LLC (“2340 Hilgard™) totaled $9,250 as of December 31, 2024 and
$0 as of December 31, 2023, respectively.

Related party payable totaled $82,263 as of December 31, 2024, of which $46,068 was due to Collab CA LLC (“Collab
CA"), $17,194 due to 1742 Spruce Street LLC (“1742 Spruce”), $5,000 due to 19-21 Buttonwood (DE) LLC (“19-21
Buttonwood”) and $14,000 due to 33 Mine Street LLC, respectively. As of December 31, 2024, Series A had advanced
$24,000 to Series Hilgard, $27,000 to Series Buttonwood 19-3, $3,500 to Series 33 Mine, $3,000 to Series Buttonwood
21-2, $23,750 to Series 150 Panoramic, and which were eliminated in consolidation.

Related party payable totaled $107,271 as of December 31, 2023, which $67,021 was payable to Collab CA, $1,500
was payable to 1742 Spruce, $19,750 was payable to 2340 Hilgard and $19,000 was payable to 19-21 Buttonwood
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As of December 31, 2024, the Company made a total of $822,432 deposits to SEZ-US-1-2020 Irrevocable Trust as
advance payment for the purchase of real estate assets, of which $452,609 was advanced from Series A, $82,500
advanced from Series Hilgard, $210,323 advanced from Series Buttonwood 19-3, $12,000 advanced from Series
Buttonwood 21-2, $65,000 advanced from Series 33 Mine, respectively.

Each of Collab USA Capital LLC, Collab CA, 1742 Spruce, 2340 Hilgard and 19-21 Buttonwood is a related party of
the Company. These balances are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment.
INSTRUCTIONS TO QUESTION 26: The term transaction includes, but is not limited to, any financial transaction,
arrangement or relationship (including any indebtedness or guarantee of indebtedness) or any series of similar transactions,

arrangements or relationships.

Beneficial ownership for purposes of paragraph (2) shall be determined as of a date that is no more than 120 days ptior to
the date of filing of this offering statement and using the same calculation described in Question 6 of this Question and

Answer format.

The term "member of the family” includes any child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or
spousal equivalent, sibling, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law of the
person, and includes adoplive relationships. The term "spousal equivalent” means a cohabitant occupying a relationship

generally equivalent to that of a spouse.

Compute the amount of a related party's interest in any transaction without regard to the amount of the profit or loss involved
in the transaction. Where it is not practicable to state the approximate amount of the interest, disclose the approximate

amount involved in the transaction.

FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE ISSUER

27. Does the issuer have an operating history?



Overview

YSMD, LLC, a Delaware series limited liability company formed on February 2, 2022 (*YSMD" or the “company”).
YSMD, LLC is an investment vehicle which intends to enable investors to own fractional ownership of a specific
student rental property, although the company may invest in other types of properties as set out below. This lowers
the cost-of-entry and minimizes the time commitment for real estate investing. An investment in the company entitles
the investor to the potential economic benefits normally associated with direct property ownership, while requiring no
investor involvement in asset or property management. WWe are considered to be a development stage company,
since we are devoting substantially all of our efforts to establishing our business and planned principal operations

have only recently commenced.

Emerging Growth Company

We may elect to become a public reporting company under the Exchange Act. If we elect to do so, we will be required
to publicly report on an ongoing basis as an emerging growth company, as defined in the JOBS Act, under the
reporting rules set forth under the Exchange Act. For so long as we remain an emerging growth company, we may
take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other Exchange Act

reporting companies that are not emerging growth companies, including, but not limited to:

- not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act;

- being permitted to comply with reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in our periodic

reports and proxy statements; and
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We would expect to take advantage of these reporting exemptions until we are no longer an emerging growth
company. We would remain an emerging growth company for up to five years, or until the earliest of (i) the last day of
the first fiscal year in which our total annual gross revenues exceed $1 billion; (i) the date that we become a large
accelerated filer as defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act, which would occur if the market value of our
common shares that is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million as of the last business day of our most recently
completed second fiscal quarter; or (jii) the date on which we have issued more than $1 billion in non-convertible debt

during the preceding three-year period.

Discussion and Analysis for the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Operating Results

Revenues:

Revenues are generated at the series level. As of December 31, 2024, no series has generated any revenues, and

the underlying properties have not been acquired. The company’s revenues were solely derived from rental income.

Expenses

Each series will be responsible for its own operating expenses, such as property taxes, property insurance, and home

ownership association fees beginning on the closing date of the offering of such series.

For Series A, we have incurred $108,586 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2024. For

Series 2340 Hilgard, we have incurred $15,375 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2024. For
Series Buttonwood 19-3, we have incurred $22,916 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2024.
For Series Buttonwood 21-2, we have incurred $128 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2024.

For Series 33 Mine Street we have incurred $14,153 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31,



For Series A, we have incurred $108,586 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2024 as compared
to $113,417 for the year ended through December 31, 2023. Operating expenses were patrtially offset by interest
income of $16,897. The decrease in operating expenses was primarily due to (i) a decrease in agency fees from
$32,259 for the year ended December 31, 2023 to $20,003 for the year ended December 31, 2024; (ii) a decrease in
filing fees from $12,739 for the year ended December 31, 2023 to $7,687 for the year ended December 31, 2024,
offset by an increase (iii) in legal fees from $25,410 for the year ended December 31, 2023 to $38,232 for the year
ended December 31, 2024. As a result, Series A experienced a net loss of $91,689 for the year ended December 31,

2024, as compared with a net loss of $113,417 in the prior year.

Series 2340 Hilgard

For Series 2340 Hilgard, we have incurred $15,375 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2024 as
compared to $ $32,862 for the period since inception through December 31, 2023. The decrease in operating
expenses was primarily due to (i) a decrease in accounting and auditing fees from $29,500 for the year ended
December 31, 2023 to $14,000 for the year ended December 31, 2024, and (ji) a decrease in filing fees from $3,362
for the year ended December 31, 2023 to $0 for the year ended December 31, 2024. Operating expenses were
partially offset by interest income of $3,392. As a result, Series 2340 Hilgard experienced a net loss of $11,983 for

the year ended December 31, 2024, as compared with a net of $32,862 in the prior year.

19-3 Buttonwood

For Series Buttonwood 19-3, we have incurred $22,916 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31,
2024 as compared to $17,801 in operating expenses for the period since inception through December 31, 2023. The
increase in operating expenses was primarily due to (i) an increase in accounting and auditing fees from $14,500 for
the period since inception through December 31, 2023 to $22,500 for the year ended December 31, 2024, offset by

(i) a decrease in filing fees from $3,246 for the period since inception through December 31, 2023 to $0 for the year



ended December 31, 2024. Operating expenses were partially offset by interest income of $5,306. As a result,

Series Buttonwood 19-3 experienced a net loss of $17,610 for the year ended December 31, 2024, almost flat

compared to the prior year.

Series Buttonwood 21-2

For Series Buttonwood 21-2, we have incurred $128 in operating expenses for the period since inception through

December 31, 2024. As a result of the above, Series Buttonwood 21-2 had a net loss of $126 for the period since

inception through December 31, 2024.

Series 33 Mine Street

For Series 33 Mine Street, we have incurred $14,153 in operating expenses for the period since inception through

December 31, 2024. These expenses comprised mainly from professional fees incurred of $14,000. As a result of the

above, Series 33 Mine Street had a net loss of $14,150 for the period since inception through December 31, 2024.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2024, each of our series has accumulated liabilities due to a related party associated with the

expenses incurred for each offering under Regulation A. The related party accounts payable as of December, 2024

are as follows:

Related Party

Accounts
Series Payable
Series A $59,013
Series 2340 Hilgard $28,250
Series Buttonwood 19-3 $32,000
Series Buttonwood 21-2 $3,000
Series 33 Mine Street $17,500
Series 150 Panoramic Way $23,750
Eliminated in consolidation $(81,250)
Total $82,263

Doc ID: 3be178d1ba19f939a932bac83596bed0c1bbbc58



As of December 31, 2024, each of our series has documented deferred offering costs as an asset as follows:

Deferred Offering

Series Costs
Series A $77,521
Series 2340 Hilgard $25,000
Series Buttonwood 19-3 $25,000
Series Buttonwood 21-2 $2,500
Series 33 Mine Street $2,500
Series 150 Panoramic Way $15,000
Total $147,521

As of December 31, 2024, Series 150 Panoramic \Way has recorded cash of $124, subscriptions receivable of
$105,080. YSMD Series 150 Panoramic expects to complete the acquisition of their respective properties during the

fourth quarter of 2026.

As of December 31, 2024, Series A has recorded cash of $21,887, subscriptions receivable of $4,150, and $125,412
due from related paries. Series A expect to complete the acquisition of their respective properties during the second

quarter of 2025.

As of December 31, 2024 Series Hilgard has recorded cash of $5,990, subscriptions receivable of $6,380, and
$9,250,due from related parties. YSMD Series 2340 Hilgard expects to complete the acquisition of their respective

properties during the second quarter of 2025.

Series Buttonwood 19-3 has recorded cash of $4,565, subscriptions receivable of $4,075 and $92,321 due from
related partyies YSMD Series Buttonwood 19-3 expects to complete the acquisition of their respective properties

during the second quarter of 2025.

Series Buttonwood 21-2 has recorded cash of 5,253, subscriptions receivable of $11,715. YSMD Series Buttonwood

21-2 expects to complete the acquisition of their respective properties during the fourth quarter of 2026.

Series 33 Mine Street has recorded cash of 5,682, and subscriptions receivable of $65,450. YSMD Series 33 Mine

Street expects to complete the acquisition of their respective properties during the fourth quarter of 2026.

We intend to purchase 1742 Spruce, 2340 Hilgard, Buttonwood 19-3, Buttonwood 21-2, and 33 Mine Street with the
proceeds of each of the Series 1742 Spruce, Series 2340 Hilgard, Series Buttonwood 19-3, Series Buttonwood 21-2,

Series Buttonwood 33 Mine offerings, respectively.

Doc ID: 3be178d1ba19f939a932bac83596bed0c1bbbc58



going concern in the next twelve months is dependent upon its ability to obtain capital financing from investors
sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such capital to produce profitable operating results. No
assurance can be given that the Company and each Series will be successful in these efforts. The consolidated and
consolidating financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of
recorded asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company

and each Series be unable to continue as a going concern.

Discussion and Analysis for the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Operating Results

Revenues:

Revenues are generated at the series level. As of December 31, 2023, no series has generated any revenues, and

the underlying properties have not been acquired. The company’s revenues were solely derived from rental income.

Expenses

Each series will be responsible for its own operating expenses, such as property taxes, property insurance, and home

ownership association fees beginning on the closing date of the offering of such series.

For Series A, we have incurred $113,417 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2023. For
Series 2340 Hilgard, we have incurred $32,862 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2023. For

Series Buttonwood 19-3, we have incurred $17,801 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Series A



For Series A, we have incurred $113,417 in operating expenses for the year ended December 31, 2023 as compared
to $42,116 for the period since inception through December 31, 2022. The increase in operating expenses was
primarily due to an (i) increase in professional fees from $42,116 for the period since inception through December 31,
2022 to $68,660 for the year ended December 31, 2023; (ii) an increase in agency fees from $0 for the period since
inception through December 31, 2022 to $32,018 for the year ended December 31, 2023 and (i) in filing fees from $0
for the period since inception through December 31, 2022 to $12,739 for the year ended December 31, 2023. As a
result of the above, Series A has net loss of $113,417 for the year ended December 31, 2023 and $42,116 for the

period since inception through December 31, 2022.

Series 2340 Hilgard

For Series 2340 Hilgard, we have incurred $32,862 in operating expenses for the period since inception through
December 31, 2023. These expenses comprised mainly from professional fees incurred of $29,500 and filing fees of
$3,362. As a result of the above, Series 2340 Hilgard has net loss of $32,862 for the period since inception through
December 31, 2023.

19-3 Buttonwood

For Series 19-3 Buttonwood, we have incurred $17,801 in operating expenses for the period since inception through
December 31, 2023. These expenses comprised mainly from professional fees incurred of $14,500 and filing fees of
$3,246. As a result of the above, Series 19-3 Buttonwood has net loss of $17,801 for the period since inception

through December 31, 2023.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2023, each of our series has accumulated liabilities due to a related party associated with the
expenses incurred for each offering under Regulation A. The related party accounts payable as of December, 2023

are as follows:

Related Party

Accounts
Series Payable
A $47,778

Doc ID: 3be178d1ba19f939a932bac83596bed0c1bbbc58



Series 2340 Hilgard $60,247

Series Buttonwood 19-3 $45,246
Eliminated in consolidation $(46,000)
Total $107,271

As of December 31, 2023, each of our series has documented deferred offering costs as an asset as follows:

Deferred Offering

Series Costs

A $77,520
Series 2340 Hilgard $25,000
Series Buttonwood 19-3 $25,000
Total $127,520

As of December 31, 2023, Series A has recorded cash of 84,341, subscriptions receivable of $714,742, and due from
related party $64,587. Series A expect to complete the acquisition of their respective properties during the second

quarter of 2025.

As of December 31, 2023, Series Hilgard has recorded cash of 1,686 and subscriptions receivable of $157,084.
YSMD Series 2340 Hilgard expects to complete the acquisition of their respective properties during the second
quarter of 2025. Series Buttonwood has recorded cash of 1,562, subscriptions receivable of $117,065 and due from
related party of $61,834. YSMD Series Buttonwood 19-3 expects to complete the acquisition of their respective

properties during the fourth quarter of 2024.

We intend to purchase 1742 Spruce, 2340 Hilgard, Buttonwood 19-3 with the proceeds of each of the Series 1742
Spruce, Series 2340 Hilgard, Series Buttonwood 19-3 offerings, respectively .\

Each series will repay any loans used to acquire its property with proceeds generated from the closing of the offering
of such series. No series will have any obligation to repay a loan incurred by our company to purchase a property for

another series.

Going Concern

Doc ID: 3be178d1ba19f939a932bac83596bed0c1bbbc58
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uncertainties.
Trend Information

The company has a limited operating history and has not generated revenue from intended operations. The
company’s business and operations are sensitive to general business and economic conditions in the U.S. and
worldwide along with local, state, and federal governmental policy decisions. A host of factors beyond the company’s
control could cause fluctuations in these conditions, including but not limited to: recession, downturn or otherwise;
government policies surrounding tenant rights; local ordinances where properties reside as a result of the coronavirus
pandemic; travel restrictions; changes in the real estate market; and interest-rate fluctuations. Adverse developments
in these general business and economic conditions could have a material adverse effect on the company’s financial
condition and the results of its operations.

INSTRUCTIONS TO QUESTION 28: The discussion must cover each year for which financial statements are provided. For
issuers with no prior operating history, the discussion should focus on financial milestones and operational, liquidity and
other challenges. For issuers with an operating history, the discussion should focus on whether historical results and cash
flows are representative of what investors should expect in the future. Take into account the proceeds of the offering and
any other known or pending sources of capital. Discuss how the proceeds from the offering will affect liquidity, whether
receiving these funds and any other additional funds is necessary to the viability of the business, and how quickly the issuer
anticipates using its available cash. Describe the other available sources of capital to the business, such as lines of credit or
required contributions by shareholders. References to the issuer in this Question 28 and these instructions refer to the issuer

and its predecessors, if any.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION



Qian Wang

CEO

STAKEHOLDER ELIGIBILITY

30. With respect to the issuer, any predecessor of the issuer, any affiliated issuer, any director, officer, general
partner or managing member of the issuer, any beneficial owner of 20 percent or more of the issuer's outstanding
voting equity securities, any promoter connected with the issuer in any capacity at the time of such sale, any
person that has heen or will be paid (directly or indirectly) remuneration for solicitation of purchasers in connection
with such sale of securities, or any general partner, director, officer or managing member of any such solicitor,
prior to May 16, 2016:

(1) Has any such person been convicted, within 10 years (or five years, in the case of issuers, their predecessors and

affiliated issuers) before the filing of this offering statement, of any felony or misdemeanor:

i.  in connection with the purchase or sale of any security? No

ii. involving the making of any false filing with the Commission? No

iii. arising out of the conduct of the business of an underwriter, broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer,
investment adviser, funding portal or paid solicitor of purchasers of securities? No

(2) Is any such person subject to any order, judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, entered within five
years before the filing of the information required by Section 4A(b) of the Securities Act that, at the time of filing of this

offering statement, restrains or enjoins such person from engaging or continuing to engage in any conduct or practice:

i.  in connection with the purchase or sale of any security? No

ii.  involving the making of any false filing with the Commission? No

iii. arising out of the conduct of the business of an underwriter, broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer,
investment adviser, funding portal or paid solicitor of purchasers of securities? No



Act or Section 203(e) or (f) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 that, at the time of the filing of this offering statement:

suspends or revokes such person's registration as a broker, dealer, municipal securities dealer, investment
adviser or funding portal? No

ii.  places limitations on the activities, functions or operations of such person? No

iii.  bars such person from being associated with any entity or from participating in the offering of any penny stock?
No

(5) Is any such person subject to any order of the Commission entered within five years before the filing of this offering
statement that, at the time of the filing of this offering statement, orders the person to cease and desist from committing or
causing a violation or future violation of:
i.  any scienter-based anti-fraud provision of the federal securities laws, including without limitation Section
17(@)(1) of the Securities Act, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, Section 15(c)(1) of the Exchange Act and

Section 206(1) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940 or any other rule or regulation thereunder? No
ii. Section5 of the Securities Act? No

(B) Is any such person suspended or expelled from membership in, or suspended or barred from association with a member
of, a registered national securities exchange or a registered national or affiliated securities association for any act or

omission to act constituting conduct inconsistent with just and equitable principles of trade?

No

(7) Has any such person filed (as a registrant or issuer), or was any such person or was any such person named as an
underwriter in, any registration statement or Regulation A offering statement filed with the Commission that, within five years
before the filing of this offering statement, was the subject of a refusal order, stop order, or order suspending the Regulation
A exemption, or is any such person, at the time of such filing, the subject of an investigation or proceeding to determine

whether a stop order or suspension order should be issued?

No

(8) Is any such person subject to a United States Postal Service false representation order entered within five years before
the filing of the information required by Section 4A(b) of the Securities Act, or is any such person, at the time of filing of this
offering statement, subject to a temporary restraining order or preliminary injunction with respect to conduct alleged by the
United States Postal Service to constitute a scheme or device for obtaining money or property through the mail by means of
false representations?
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party that was in control of the affiliated entity at the time of such events.

OTHER MATERIAL INFORMATION

31. In addition to the information expressly required to be included in this Form, include:

(1) any other material information presented to investors; and
(2) such further material information, if any, as may be necessary to make the required statements, in the light of
the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading.

All information presented to investors hosted on Wefunder.com is available in Appendix A: Business

Description & Plan.

INSTRUCTIONS TO QUESTION 30: If information is presented to investors in a format, media or other means not able to
be reflected in text or portable document format, the issuer should include:

(a) a description of the material content of such information;

(b) a description of the format in which such disclosure is presented; and

(c) in the case of disclosure in video, audio or cther dynamic media or format, a transcript or description of such disclosure.

ONGOING REPORTING

32. The issuer will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission annually and post the

report on its website, no later than:

120 days after the end of each fiscal year covered by the report.

33. Once posted, the annual report may be found on the issuer's website at:
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Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C.
1001.

The issuer certifies that it has established means to keep accurate records of the holders of the securities it would
offer and sell through the intermediary’s platform.

The following documents will be filed with the SEC:

Offering Statement (this page)

Appendix A: Business Description & Plan

Appendix B: Investor Contracts

Early Bird Rev Share Agreement Payback Multiple

Rev Share Agreement Payback Multiple
Appendix C: Financial Statements

Financials 1

Financials 2

Appendix D: Director & Officer Work History

Alexander Kou Wei Hung
Bei Zhang

Gareth Vereb

Jin Kuang

Joshua Lucas

Qian Wang

Appendix E: Supporting Documents

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act 0f 1933 and
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to
believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to
be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized undersigned.

YSMD, LLC

By

CEO: Qian Wang

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act 0of 1933 and
Regulation Crowdfunding (§ 227100 et seq.), this Form C and Transfer Agent Agreement has

been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

CEO: Qianh Wang

CFO: Jin Kuang

The Form C must be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial officer, its controller or

principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons performing similar functions.

| authorize Wefunder Portal to submit a Form C to the SEC based on the information |
provided.

As an authorized representative of the company, | appoint Wefunder Portal as the

company's true and lawful representative and attorney-in-fact, in the company's name,
place and stead to make, execute, sign, acknowledge, swear to and file a Form C on the
company's behalf. This power of attorney is coupled with an interest and is irrevocable.
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THIS INSTRUMENT AND ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE NOT BEEN

REGISTERED

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), OR

UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED,
SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS PERMITTED

UNDER THE

ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE

REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR AN EXEMPTION THEREFROM.

REVENUE LOAN AGREEMENT
(Promissory Note)

Date of Loan:
[EFFECTIVE DATE]

Amount of Loan:
$[INVESTMENT AMOUNT]

City and State of Lender:

’

Payment Start Date:

For value received YSMD, LIC, a limited liability company (the “Berrewer” or the “Cempany”’), hereby
promises to pay to the order of [INVESTOR NAME] (“Lender”), in lawful money of the United States of America
and in immediately available funds, the Repayment Amount (as defined below) in the manner set forth below.

1. Definitions.

a.

“Designated Lead Investor’ means a holder of a Note who is designated by the Company as
the Designated Lead Investor, and which such holder has agreed to act in the capacity of
Designated Lead Investor pursuant to the terms and conditions of Section 13.

“Lenders’ means all of the purchasers of Notes in the crowdfunding offering of which this Note
is a part.

“Major Lender’ means a holder of a Note if the Principal Sum of such Note is equal to or
greater than $25,000.

“Measurement Period' means the period of time with respect to which a payment is made.
“Note” means this Note and any other promissory note issued by the Company in the

crowdfunding offering. “Notes” means all of the Notes issued in the crowdfunding offering of
which this Note is a part.

“Payment Start Date” means the date specified above, except in the case of a Permitted
Deferral.

“Pro-Rata Share” or a Lender’s “ratable interest” or the like shall be deemed to refer, at any
time, to a fraction, the numerator of which is the initial amount of the Notes issued to such
Lender, and the denominator of which is the total amount of the Notes issued in this offering.

“Proxy” has the meaning provided in Section 13(b).
“Repayment Amount’ means amount that is 2.2x the amount of the Loan.

“Revenue Percentage” means 15.0%. All Lenders in the offering who invest the same amount
will receive the same Revenue Percentage based on the amount of their Loans.

Terms.

Group of Revenue Loans. This Loan is issued as part of a group of identical loans issued to a
number of investors in the offering.

When Paid in Full. The loan will be considered paid in full and this agreement will terminate
when the Borrower has paid the Lender the Repayment Amount, except in the Event of a
Default, in which the Borrower will owe Lender additional amounts as set forth herein.

Interest Rate. The interest rate on this Loan is a function of the time it takes the Borrower to
repay the Repayment Amount. To the extent allowed under applicable law, the revenue share
will not be considered interest under state usury laws.

3 Payments.

a.

e.

Quarterly Payments. Beginning on the Payment Start Date, Borrower shall make quarterly
payments to the Lender until the Repayment Amount is repaid in full; provided, however, that at
any time the Company may defer up to 1 of such payments upon notice to Lender (each, a
“ Permitted Deferral’).

Timing of Payment. The Borrower will make the payment to the Lender hereunder (or cause
the payments to be made through an agent) within thirty (30) days of the end of each
Measurement Period.

Order of Application of Payments. All payments under this Agreement shall be applied first
to interest and then to principal.

Place of Payment. All amounts payable hereunder shall be payable at the office of Wefunder,
Inc., c/o Lender, [INVESTOR NAME], unless another place of payment shall be specified in
writing by Lender.

Pro Rata Payments. All payments will be made pro rata among all of the Lenders.

4. Prepayment. The Borrower may pay off all of the Loans in their entirety at any time by paying the
Lenders any unpaid part of the Repayment Amount for all of the Loans. The Borrower may make
partial prepayments, provided that all partial prepayments shall be made pro rata among all of the
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THIS INSTRUMENT AND ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE NOT BEEN

REGISTERED

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), OR

UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED,
SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS PERMITTED

UNDER THE

ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE

REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR AN EXEMPTION THEREFROM.

REVENUE LOAN AGREEMENT
(Promissory Note)

Date of Loan:
[EFFECTIVE DATE]

Amount of Loan:
$[INVESTMENT AMOUNT]

City and State of Lender:

’

Payment Start Date:

For value received YSMD, LIC, a limited liability company (the “Berrewer” or the “Cempany”’), hereby
promises to pay to the order of [INVESTOR NAME] (“Lender”), in lawful money of the United States of America
and in immediately available funds, the Repayment Amount (as defined below) in the manner set forth below.

1. Definitions.

a.

“Designated Lead Investor’ means a holder of a Note who is designated by the Company as
the Designated Lead Investor, and which such holder has agreed to act in the capacity of
Designated Lead Investor pursuant to the terms and conditions of Section 13.

“Lenders’ means all of the purchasers of Notes in the crowdfunding offering of which this Note
is a part.

“Major Lender’ means a holder of a Note if the Principal Sum of such Note is equal to or
greater than $25,000.

“Measurement Period' means the period of time with respect to which a payment is made.
“Note” means this Note and any other promissory note issued by the Company in the

crowdfunding offering. “Notes” means all of the Notes issued in the crowdfunding offering of
which this Note is a part.

“Payment Start Date” means the date specified above, except in the case of a Permitted
Deferral.

“Pro-Rata Share” or a Lender’s “ratable interest” or the like shall be deemed to refer, at any
time, to a fraction, the numerator of which is the initial amount of the Notes issued to such
Lender, and the denominator of which is the total amount of the Notes issued in this offering.

“Proxy” has the meaning provided in Section 13(b).
“Repayment Amount’ means amount that is 2.0x the amount of the Loan.

“Revenue Percentage” means 15.0%. All Lenders in the offering who invest the same amount
will receive the same Revenue Percentage based on the amount of their Loans.

Terms.

Group of Revenue Loans. This Loan is issued as part of a group of identical loans issued to a
number of investors in the offering.

When Paid in Full. The loan will be considered paid in full and this agreement will terminate
when the Borrower has paid the Lender the Repayment Amount, except in the Event of a
Default, in which the Borrower will owe Lender additional amounts as set forth herein.

Interest Rate. The interest rate on this Loan is a function of the time it takes the Borrower to
repay the Repayment Amount. To the extent allowed under applicable law, the revenue share
will not be considered interest under state usury laws.

3 Payments.

a.

e.

Quarterly Payments. Beginning on the Payment Start Date, Borrower shall make quarterly
payments to the Lender until the Repayment Amount is repaid in full; provided, however, that at
any time the Company may defer up to 1 of such payments upon notice to Lender (each, a
“ Permitted Deferral’).

Timing of Payment. The Borrower will make the payment to the Lender hereunder (or cause
the payments to be made through an agent) within thirty (30) days of the end of each
Measurement Period.

Order of Application of Payments. All payments under this Agreement shall be applied first
to interest and then to principal.

Place of Payment. All amounts payable hereunder shall be payable at the office of Wefunder,
Inc., c/o Lender, [INVESTOR NAME], unless another place of payment shall be specified in
writing by Lender.

Pro Rata Payments. All payments will be made pro rata among all of the Lenders.

4. Prepayment. The Borrower may pay off all of the Loans in their entirety at any time by paying the
Lenders any unpaid part of the Repayment Amount for all of the Loans. The Borrower may make
partial prepayments, provided that all partial prepayments shall be made pro rata among all of the



i

L w,». o v 3

e il gl

S o ity et

s s e s s

L

Do o et

o e sy
By ot by

e e gy
oo s

1o

- S ———
wumm Jmumw Al wm w.amu 10 v, et 308 g

" b oy 1
i

e
Freeyreym ,mm it

i Cacpon s o by ik

L i, o e 4Q iy ol
i L et U A,

g e e o o
st v e e i s St

e st 1y el s vigeatune g, (o
o o um o o e R e e e
eiled Graior oo\ st prarvnai tha By b w1

s . e o 1 Lo

s vuM-(-m m-‘ww T e ,\N-‘-m-mm_ -
T Db e e i

i i

A DT TS LT

el Bl o0tk Gl v sl s o Eveat of Dol sk
= et 0y oy o e st
R ot b 2o

Gl i iy M\‘ i

Bl g e b ;. b

sl et died o il




i do o,

ok o it ot e s

<F sy ety
Pty

i i m,,",m

oy ' b ]
Sy sl

il ;.u_

. Jr— .
. A
Saount skl b :m Seina vh Itteva ok ek et

L.M - \u».A:L:lI;s:-l sl s sl

e,
e e wrahog e i S bt o
e VA s e, Stk i b L e
sy wu‘. ‘L. %, it o o Seus Lsbiedoess sl b oo e L o

ot erng o i e o R P ey o
bl S B s e . i 5 1 46

210 Lo ol by e L o

.Uum o s e o
e o ummn.mr‘qnmwxrwmmxrnur s et
Eratos s o oot (. v pho e
2l BT o S
- v, g, i a2 ol "
Soouiih o v v o
iratin o o s W
S St e 2 i phjerss e s oid ,,(.». el
L
=

dieg
S b i e U Tt U o i u 2ot 3ty e o e ook

Iuselency Py

O Nt s

Loader, b decr




e Lenor or oy rter erny
ed st pars Seaeliiers

S i e

S gy . e et
g aviain ey

st s
et oy

P S —

el sl i iy

ot st s

i o e g,

e putand
£ o i e

rem—
oo e e S e s

2 s o g o s s o oy

e o s
e 1t g g o i s o g
et o s S B 3 1 A LA ey

P e i T o A e e
S vl iy g . 5 it T 1
i Sahiawe witan o Fich hot Gl The

s u..m. gy o et
- o g o o o
[ S T i

o v el o

. bri conszemes 5 decta o e Lenc
o o .St b
Compaay et ey otber Ui o s ek vl

i

ek o o o s i

I e e v sl Ta ot o ;.M\
o g fogr.

ity o ‘-“ ik 3

R P by s et
T 1 e 2o orever AT, FrcnAng cam AT
R o R e

o sy, N i Gl A Gl i Lo o b cosed
o oy o s e, e o
s wilh = simora ke L o S, St o

B e
o L Tud e of o] Lok o
e e or org g o o . vt







VESTOR 3

b Tovester Syuodute
N N0 RS

ies . Tt T

G R oot

it o o Ko by i s wprvsrite b,

3 D redied lvestoe

Buvestes Bpastue
eSO

T Lo s s “sccndind i

2 st s



Consolidated and Consolidating Financial Statements



artesian
CPA, LLC

To the Members of
YSMD LLC
Lewes, Delaware

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of YSMD, LLC (the “Company”) on a consolidated
basis, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the related
consolidated statements of operations, changes in members’ equity/ (deficit), and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of each listed
Series of the Company, which comprise each listed Series’ balance sheets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the related
statemnents of operations, changes in members’ equity/ (deficit), and cash flows for the years then ended for each listed Series,
and the related notes to each listed Series’” financial statements.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements and each Series” financial statements referred to above present faily, in
all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the financial
position of each listed Series as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the results of the Company’s consolidated operations and
its cash flows for the years then ended, and the results of each listed Sertes” operations and cash flows for the years then
ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements and Fach Series’ Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Company and each listed Series and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufticient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Substantial Doubt About the Company’s and Each Listed Series’ Ability to Continue as a Going Concern

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and each listed Series’ financial statements have been prepared assuming
that the Company and each listed Series will continue as a going concern. As described in Note 5 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Company and each listed Series has not yet commenced planned principal operations, plans to mncur significant
costs in pursuit of its capital financing plans and operations, and has not generated any revenues or profits as of December
31, 2024. These factors, among others, raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability and each listed Series” ability to
continue as a going concern. Management’s plans in regard to these matters are also described n Note 5. The consolidated
tinancial statements and each listed Series” financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
outcome of this uncertaimnty. Our opiion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements and Each Series’ Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements and each listed
Series” financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
tor the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Artesian CPA, LLC
1312 17t Street, #462 \ Denver, CO 80202
p: 877.968.3330 f: 720.634.0905
imnfo@ArtestanCPA.com | www.ArtestanCPA.com
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that, individually or in the aggregate, they would mnfluence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the consolidated
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

®  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

>

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements and each listed Series
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements and each listed Series’ financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opmion on the eftectiveness of the
Company’s intermnal control ot each listed Series’ internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated tinancial statements and each
listed Series’ financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the Company’s ability and each listed Series” ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period
of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit, significant audit tindings, and certain internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

/s/ Artesian CPA, LLC

Denver, Colorado

April 25, 2025

Artesian CPA, LLC
1312 17t Street, #462 | Denver, CO 80202
p: 877.968.3330 f: 720.634.0905
info@ArtestanCPA.com | www.ArtestanCPA.com
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Less ALLUMALES GEpIELLAL UL
Total investment properties at cost, net
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Current hiabilities
Accounts payable
Due to related parties
Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Mortgage payable
Total lang-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Members' equity
Members' contributions
Accumulated deficit
Total members' equity

Total Liabilities and Member s' Equity

B 452,609 82,500 210,323 12000 65,000 B B 822431
- §1,079435 § 10249 § B1571 3§ 31468 138632 § 120204 § (81250) § 202255
-5 18540 § 1916 & 271§ 138 811§ 556§ -8 24,682
- 50,013 28,350 3,000 17,500 23,750 (81,250) 2,263
, 77553 30,166 4720 3158 18311 34,306 (81.250) 106,54
, 77553 30,166 34,7120 3138 18311 24,306 (81,250) 106,944
- 1,342,951 554,799 28,827 136,546 105,080 - 2,307 444
- (341,069) (56,915 (57.948) “97) (16.225) ©,187) - (481,836)
, 1,001,882 172,326 496,851 28,330 120,321 95898 , 1,915,608
~ 51079435 § 120249 § 31,571 3§ 31468 38632 § 120204 § (81250) § 202255

See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated and
consolidating financial statements.



LIABILITIES AND MEMBEFRS' EQUITY (DEFICTT)

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Dueto related parties
Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities:
Mortgage payable
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Members’ equity (deficit):
Members' contributions
Accumulated deficit
Total members' equity / (deficit)
Total Liabilities and Members' Equity / (Deficif)

$ - $ 3479 § 700§ 52 - $ 4711
- 47,778 60,247 45246 (46,000) 107,271
- 51,257 60,947 45,778 (46,000) 111,982
B 51,257 60,947 45,778 (46,000) 111,982
. 1,066,797 157,100 178,854 . 1,402,751
. (178,864) (34,277) (19.171) . (232,312)
- 887933 122,823 159,683 - 1,170,439

5 B 5 939,190 § 183,770 § 205461 § (46,0000 § 1282,421

See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated and

consolidating financial statements
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Total other income

Netloss
‘Weighted average membership interests
Loss per membership interest

COOANLMTG L A e,

5,306 2 3 1 25,601

5 (143,857)

N/A 251,115 41,314 86,336 1233 5,496 2,451 N/A
NA § 037§ 029 § 020 § 010 257§ 3.39 NA

See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated and

consolidating financial statements.
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YSMD, LLC
CONSOLIDATED AND CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

(Audited)
YSMD Series Consolidated
YSMD Series A, YSMD Series 2340 Buttonwood 19-3 Total - YSMD,
YSMD, LLC LLC Hilgard LLC LLC LLC
Revenue s - s - ) - $ - $ -
Operating expenses:

General and administrative - 113417 32862 17,801 164,080
Total expenses - 113417 32862 17,801 164,080
Net loss S - S 113417) S (32.862) S (17801) S (164,080)
Weighted average membership interests N/A 95550 5523 6,655 N/A
Loss permembership interest N/A N 1.19 S 5.95 S 2.67 N/A

See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated and
consolidating financial statements.
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See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated and
consolidating financial statements.



YSMD, LLC

CONSOLIDATED AND CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

(Audited)

FS-10

YSMD Series YSMD Series YSMD Series YSMD Series YSMD Series Cmsolidated
YSMD Series 2340 Hilgard  Buttonwood19- Buttanwood21- 33 Mine Street 150 Panoramic Total - YSMD,
YSMD, LLC A, LLC LLC 3LLC 21LC LLC Way LLC Flimination LLC
Cash flows fram operating activities:
Net loss $ -8 ©E1689 $ (11983 $  (17610) $ 126 $ (4150 § ®299) $ -8 43857
Adustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by (used in) operation
Accrued mterest mcome - (16,356) (3,372) (5,287) - - - - (25,518)
Expenses ncurred with related parties and charged to related party payable 9213 x i 2,500 16,500 23,250 (28,250) 23213
Changes in operating assets and labilties
Depost. - (31,000) - - - (31,000)
Accounts payable - 11467 970 - - - - - 12,437
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities B (1185865 (14 38) 2374 2350 14,551 (28,250) (164,722
Cash flows fram investing activities:
Real estate purchase depostt - (452,609) (82,500) (210,323) (12,000) (65,000) -
Cash paid for advances to related parties - (35250) - - - - 35,250
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities - B (437859) (3,500) (210,323) (12,000) (65,000) 35,250
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds fromRegulation A subseriptions E 069,582 225 504 319,30 71,365 - 1,603,766
Distributions to members B (66921) (10410) 13978 (1,264 [€2n) (98,133)
Loans to related party - (350,000) (70,000) (190,000) - - (610,000)
Offering costs for Regulation A - (10411) (2,749) (3,797) (769) - - (17,49
Cash recewed from advances fomrelated parties E 428000 1,000 4,000 1,000 500 (7,000) 49,000
Cash repaid on advances fromrelated parties = (46979 (42,246) 17246 - - . (106.471)
Reward shares funded by the Manager - - - 142,854 - - - 142,854
Deferred offerng cost charge = - - - (2,500) (2,500) (15,000) < (20,000)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities B 544271 101,189 736,203 14,379 65,332 (14,827) (7,000) 943,066
Net change in cash - (62454) 4,304 3,003 5253 5,682 124 (44,038)
Cash and cash equwvalents at beginning of year - 84341 1,656 1,562 - - - 57,589
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ -8 2187 § 5990 § 4565 $ 5253 § 5682 § 124§ -8 43,501
Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Financing Activities
Subscriptions due fromManagerpaid by due fromrelated party
under bonus share program $ - 3 25575 § - 8 173341  § - $ - § - 8 - $ 198916

See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated and
consolidating financial statements.
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YSMD, LLC
CONSOLIDATED AND CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

(Audited)
YSMD Series  YSMD Series Consolidated
YSMD Series 2340 Hilgard  Buttonwood 19- Total - YSMD,
YSMD, LLC A LLC LLC 3LLC Eliminati LLC
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss s - S (113417) S (32862) S (17,801) S - S (164,080)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash (used in) operating activities
Expenses paid on Seties behalf by related party - 76278 37247 22246 - 135,771
Accounts payable - (36,605) 700 532 - (35373)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities - (73.74) 3,085 4977 - (63.682)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Advances to related parties - (46,000) - - 46,000 -
Net cash (used in) investing activities - (46,000) - - 46,000 -
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from subscriptions - 335,468 16 s) - 335439
Distributions - (19.833) (1.415) (1.370) - (2.638)
Advances from related parties - 2,500 23,000 23,000 (46,000) 2,500
Repayments of due torelated parties - (110.618) - - - (110.618)
Deferred offering cost charge . (G412) 25,000) (25,000) : (53412)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities - 204,085 (3.399) (3.415) (46,000) 151271
Net change in cash - 84 341 1,686 1.562 - $7.589
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period - - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period S - S 84341 § 1,68 S 1562 S - S 87,589
Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Financing Activities
Subscrptions due from Manager paid by due from related party
under bonus share program s < S 18,587 § - S 61,834 - 8 80,421

See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these consolidated and
consolidating financial statements.



YSMD Series A, LLC (“Series A”) is Delaware limited liability company formed on December 12, 2022 under the
laws of Delaware. YSMD Series 2340 Hilgard LLC (“Series Hilgard™) is Delaware limited liability company formed
on May 4, 2023 under the laws of Delaware. YSMD Series Buttonwood 19-3 LLC (“Series Buttonwood 19-37) is
Delaware limited liability company formed on May 4, 2023 under the laws of Delaware. YSMD Series Buttonwood
21-2 LLC (“Series Buttonwood 21-2"") 1s Delaware limited liability company formed on August 26, 2024 under the
laws of Delaware. YSMD Series 33 Mine Street LL.C (“Series 33 Mine™) is Delaware limited liability company formed
on August 26, 2024 under the laws of Delaware. YSMD Series 150 Panoramic LLC (“Series 150 Panoramic™) is
Delaware limited liability company formed on October 3, 2024 under the laws of Delaware.

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company and each Series have not yet commenced operations. Once the
Company and each Serics commence their planned principal operations, they will incur significant additional expenses.
The Company and each Series are dependent upon additional capital resources for the commencement of their planned
principal operations and are subject to significant risks and uncertainties, including failing to secure funding to
commence the Company’s and each Series' planned operations or failing to profitably operate the business.

NOTE 2 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated and consolidating financial statements have been prepared using the accrual method
of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“US
GAAP”). Any reference in these notes to applicable guidance is meant to refer to U.S. GAAP as found in the
Accounting Standards Codification (““ASC”") and Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU”) of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB”). The Company and each Series adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.

The accompanying consolidated and consolidating financial statements include the accounts of YSMD, LLC and its
Series. All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated and consolidating financial statements n conformity with US GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated and consolidating
financial statements and the footnotes thereto. Actual results could differ from those estimates. It is reasonably possible
that changes in estimates will occur in the near term.

Risks and Uncertainties
The Company and each Series have a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive

to general business and economic conditions in the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's and each
Series’ control could cause fluctuations in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn or



For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company has received $286,565 and $1,042,047 of fully
subscribed equity subscriptions from Series A offerings, respectively. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the
Company had $4,150 and $712,742 in subscriptions receivable for Series A, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company has received $74,890 and $157,100 of fully
subscribed equity subscriptions from Series Hilgard offerings, respectively. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the
Company had $6,380 and $157,084 in subscriptions receivable for Series Hilgard, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company has received $379,741 and $178,854 of fully
subscribed equity subscriptions from Series 19-3 Buttonwood offerings, respectively. As of December 31, 2024 and
2023, the Company had $4,075 and $117,065 in subscriptions receivable for Series Buttonwood, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company has received $29,050 and $0 of fully subscribed
equity subscriptions from Series 21-2 Buttonwood offerings, respectively. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the
Company had $11,715 and $0 in subscriptions receivable for Series Buttonwood 21-2, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company has received $137,315 and $0 of fully subseribed
equity subscriptions from Series 33 Mine offerings, respectively. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company
had $65,450 and $0 in subscriptions receivable for Series 33 Mine, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company has received $105,080 and $0 of fully subscribed
equity subscriptions from Series 150 Panoramic offerings, respectively. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the
Company had $105,080 and $0 in subscriptions receivable for Series 150 Panoramic, respectively.

Real Estate Impairment

The Company and cach Series review the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events
and circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash
flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash flows
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in offering expenses. As each offering is ongoing as of December 31, 2024, the deferred offering costs have not yet
been charged to members” equity/(deficit). As of December 31, 2023, the Manager has incurred $127,520 in offering
expenses which $10,000 was included in due to related parties. As each offering is ongoing as of December 31, 2023,
the deferred offering costs have not yet been charged to members’ equity/(deficit).

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or be
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price)
and such principles also establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value using the
following definitions (from highest to lowest priority):

e Tevel 1 —Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabilities.

e Tevel 2—Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active
markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

e Tevel 3 — Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair value
measurement and unobservable.

There were no assets or liabilities requiring fair value measurement as of December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are generated at the series level. Rental revenue, net of concessions, will be recognized on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

The Company and each Series adopted ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, and its related
amendments (collectively known as “ASC 606”), effective at inception using the modified retrospective transition
approach applied to all contracts. There were no cumulative impacts that were made. The Company and each Series
determine revenue recognition through the following steps:

o  Identification of a contract with a customer;

o Identification of the performance obligations in the contract,

e Determination of the transaction price;

o  Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and

® Recognition of revenue when or as the performance obligations are satisfied.



Income Taxes

The Company and each Series are limited liability companies, treated as a partnership for federal and state income tax
purposes with all income tax liabilities and/or benefits of the Company being passed through to the members. As such,
no recognition of federal or state income taxes for the Company have been provided for i the accompanying
consolidated and consolidating financial statements.

The Company and each Series use the liability method of accounting for income taxes as set forth in ASC 740, Income
Taxes. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are determined based on the temporary differences between the
consolidated and consolidating financial statements and tax basis of assets and liabilities using tax rates expected to
be in effect during the years in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation allowance 1s recorded when it is
unlikely that the deferred tax assets will not be realized. The Company assesses its income tax positions and record
tax benefits for all years subject to examination based upon our evaluation of the facts, circumstances and information
available at the reporting date. In accordance with ASC 740-10, for those tax positions where there is a greater than
50% likelihood that a tax benefit will be sustained, our policy will be to record the largest amount of tax benefit that
is more likely than not to be realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that has full knowledge of all
relevant information. For those income tax positions where there is less than 50% likelihood that a tax benefit will be
sustained, no tax benefit will be recognized in the consolidated financial statements.

Earnings/(Loss) per Membership Interest

Upon completion of an offering, cach Series complies with accounting and disclosure requirement of ASC Topic 260,
“Earnings per Share.” For each Series, earnings (loss) per membership interest (“EPMI™) will be computed by dividing
net (loss) / ncome for a particular Series by the weighted average number of outstanding membership interests in that
particular Series during the period.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date, that
amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (1) provide supplemental
guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a significant impact
our consolidated and consolidating financial statements.

NOTE 3 — MEMBERS’ EQUITY / (DEFICIT)

The Company is managed by Collab (USA) Capital LLC, a Delaware corporation and managing member of the
Company (the “Manager™). Pursuant to the terms of the operating agreement, the Manager will provide certain
management and advisory services, as well as management team and appropriate support personnel to the Company
and to each of the Company’s series and subsidiaries, if any.
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managing member and 80% to the Series' interest holders. Distributions are recorded as they are declared and recorded
to distributions payable until payment is made, which the Company and each Series includes in accounts payable on
the consolidated and consolidating balance sheets.

During the year ended December 31, 2024, members’ contributions from Regulation A amounted to $260,990 to the
Company from Series A’s offerings by issuing 52,198 units at $5 per unit. The Company also issued 5,115 reward
shares with a value of $25,575, which are purchased by the Manager for investors meeting criteria of the Company’s
bonus share program on this offering. During the year ended December 31, 2024, members® contributions from
Regulation A amounted to $74,890 to the Company from Series Hilgard’s offerings by issuing 14,978 units at $5 per
unit. During the year ended December 31, 2024, members’ contributions from Regulation A totaled $206,400 to the
Company from Series Buttonwood 19-3’s offerings by issuing 41,280 units at $5 per unit. The Company also issued
34,668 reward shares with a value of $173,341, which are purchased by the Manager for investors meeting criteria of
the Company’s bonus share program on this offering. During the year ended December 31, 2024, members’
contributions from Regulation A amounted to $29,050 to the Company from Series Buttonwood 21-2’s offerings by
issuing 5,810 units at $5 per unit. During the year ended December 31, 2024, members’ contributions from Regulation
A amounted to $137,315 to the Company from Series 33 Mine’s offerings by issuing 27,463 units at $5 per unit.

During the year ended December 31, 2024, members’ contributions from Regulation Crowdfunding amounted to
$105,080 to the Company from Series 150 Panorama’s offerings by issuing 21,016 units at $5 per unit.

During the year ended December 31, 2024, the Company incurred Regulation A offering costs of $10,411 for Series
A’s offerings, 2,749 from Series Hilgard’s offerings, $3,797 from Series Buttonwood 19-3 offerings, $223 from Series
Buttonwood 21-2 offerings, and $769 from Series 33 Mine offerings. The offering costs are net against member’s
contributions.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, members’ contributions amounted to $1,023,460 to the Company from
Series A’s offerings by issuing 204,692 units at $5 per unit. The Company also issued 3,717 reward shares with a
value of $18,587, which are purchased by the Manager for investors meeting criteria of the Company’s bonus share
program on this offering. During the year ended December 31, 2023, members’ contributions amounted to $157,100
to the Company from Series Hilgard’s offerings by issuing 31,420 units at $5 per unit. During the year ended
December 31, 2023, members’ contributions totaled $117,020 to the Company from Series Buttonwood 19-3°s
offerings by issuing 23,404 units at $5 per unit. The Company also issued 12,367 reward shares with a value of
$61,834, which are purchased by the Manager for investors meeting criteria of the Company’s bonus share program
on this offering.

As of December 31, 2024, the Company had $1,342.951 of members’ contributions from Series A’s offerings and
total 270,672 units issued, the Company had $229,241 of members’ contributions from Series Hilgard’s offerings and
total 46,398 units issued, the Company had $554,799 of members’ contributions from Series Buttonwood 19-3’s
offerings and total 111,719 units issued, the Company had $28,827 of members’ contributions from Series
Buttonwood 21-2’s offerings and total 5,810 units issued, the Company had $136,546 of members’ contributions from



difference as income.

The Company entered into an agreement with its Manager where upon the disposition and sale of a Series property,
each Series will pay to the Manager a property disposition fee equal to 2% of the disposition price that will cover
property sale expenses such as brokerage commissions, and title, escrow and closing costs. It is expected that this
disposition fee charged to a Series will range from 6-7% of the property sale price. To the extent that the actual
property disposition fees are less than the amount charged to the Series, the Manager will receive the difference as
income.

If a Series raises the maximum offering amount, each Series will pay to the Manager a sourcing fee up to 5% of the
contractual purchase price of the relevant property acquired by the Series.

Each Series will pay a renovation and management fee, as applicable, to the Manager equal to 5.5% of the total capital
improvements costs for renovation management.

Each Series is to reimburse the Manager for offering costs incurred on its behalf of up to 3% of the offering proceeds.

Due from (to) Related Parties

Related party receivable including interest receivable from Collab USA totaled $161,998 as of December 31, 2024
and $80,421 as of December 31, 2023, respectively. The receivable was $136,483 as of December 31, 2024 and
$80,421 as of December 31, 2023, respectively, from the bonus shares purchased by the Manager for investors meeting
criteria of the Company’s bonus share program on this offering and $25,515 as of December 31, 2024 and $0 as of
December 31, 2023, respectively, from accrued interest on loans.

Related party receivable from 2340 Hilgard Avenue LLC (*2340 Hilgard™) totaled $9,250 as of December 31, 2024
and $0 as of December 31, 2023, respectively.

Related party payable totaled $82,263 as of December 31, 2024, of which $46,068 was due to Collab CA LLC (“Collab
CA™), $17,194 due to 1742 Spruce Street LLC (“1742 Spruce™), $5,000 due to 19-21 Buttonwood (DE) LLC (*19-21
Buttonwood™) and $14,000 due to 33 Mine Street LLC, respectively. As of December 31, 2024, Series A had advanced
$24,000 to Series Hilgard, $27,000 to Series Buttonwood 19-3, $3,500 to Series 33 Mine, $3,000 to Series Buttonwood
21-2, $23,750 to Series 150 Panoramic, and which were eliminated in consolidation.

Related party payable totaled $107,271 as of December 31, 2023, which $67,021 was payable to Collab CA, $1,500
was payable to 1742 Spruce, $19,750 was payable to 2340 Hilgard and $19,000 was payable to 19-21 Buttonwood
(DE) LLC. As of December 31, 2023, Series A has advanced $23,000 to Series Hilgard and $23.000 to Series
Buttonwood 19-3, which were eliminated in consolidation.



As of December 31, 2024, the Company made a total of $822,432 deposits to SEZ-US-1-2020 Irrevocable Trust as
advance payment for the purchase of real estate assets, of which $452,609 was advanced from Series A, $82,500
advanced from Series Hilgard, $210,323 advanced from Series Buttonwood 19-3, $12,000 advanced from Series
Buttonwood 21-2, $65,000 advanced from Series 33 Mine, respectively.

NOTE 5 - GOING CONCERN

The accompanying consolidated and consolidating financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis,
which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The
Company and each Series have a business that has not commenced planned principal operations, plans to incur
significant costs in pursuit of its capital financing plans and operations, and has not generated any revenues or profits
as of December 31, 2024 and 2023. These factors, among others, raise substantial doubt about the ability of the
Company to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. The Company’s and each Series” ability to
continue as a going concern in the next twelve months is dependent upon its ability to obtain capital financing from
investors sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such capital to produce profitable operating
results. No assurance can be given that the Company and cach Series will be successful in these efforts. The
consolidated and consolidating financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and
classification of recorded asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should
the Company and each Series be unable to continue as a going concern.

NOTE 6 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 25, 2025, the date the consolidated and consolidating
financial statements were available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were identified
which require adjustment or disclosure in these consolidated and consolidating financial statements.

Closing of Funds

Subsequent to the year-end, the Company closed on the sale of 15,698 Series 33 Mine Interests under Regulation A,
receiving $78,490 of gross proceeds in April 2025, and closed on the sale of 24,338 Series 150 Panoramic Interests
under Regulation CF, receiving $121,690 of gross proceeds in April 2025.
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artesian
CPA, LLC

To the Managing Member of
150 Panoramic Way LLC
Sacramento, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 150 Panoramic Way LLC (the
“Company”) which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related
statements of operations, changes in member’s equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Respounsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to
be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Substantial Doubt About the Company’s Ability to Continue as a Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue
as a going concern. As described in Note 8 to the financial statements, the Company has an
accumulated deficit of $977,030, has generated a loss of $31,413 for the year ended December 31,
2024, and has limited liquid assets to satisfy its obligations as they come due with cash of $47,081
against current liabilities of $1,480,520 as of December 31, 2024. These factors, among others, raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans in
regard to these matters are also described in Note 8. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our opinion is not modified with
respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Artesian CPA, LLC
1312 17% Street #462 | Denver, CO 80202
p: 877.968.3330 f: 720.634.0905

info@ArtesianCPA.com | www.ArtesianCPA.com



internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

/s/ Artesian CPA, LLC

Deunver, Colorado

July 29, 2025

Artesian CPA, LLC
1312 17t Street #462 | Denver, CO 80202
p: 877.968.3330 L: 720.634.0905
info(@ArtesianCPA.com | www.ArtesianCPA.com



rlc;p'cuu U)SPUI[E oS 1U,017/
Purchase deposit 1,790,000
Total current assets

Real estate assets:

Building and building improvement 1,086,604 1,058,759
Land 415,000 415,000
Accumulated depreciation (54,909) (12,969)
Total real estate assets 1,446,695 1,460,790

Total assets $ 3,304,452 $ 1,476,169

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 5,106 $ 723
Due to related party 97,722 72,452
Interest payable 5,376 -
Uneamed revenue 278
Security deposit 12,830 11,530
Loan payable, related party 1,350,000 -
Current portion of mortgage payable 9,208 -
Total current liabilities 1,480,520 92,845
Long-term liabilities:
Mortgage payable, net of current portion 883,581 -
Total long-term liabilities 883,581 -
Total liabilities 2,364,101 92,845

Member's equity:

Member's capital 1,917,381 1,432,381
Accumulated deficit (977,030) (49,057)
Total member's equity 940,351 1,383,324
Total liabilities and member's equity $ 3,304,452 $ 1,476,169

See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.



Utilities 11,348

General and administrative 5,352
Advertising and marketing 200
Repair and maintenance 8,395
Professional fees 1,500
Property management fees 15,120

Property acquisition fee -

Renovation management fees 55,914 6,692

Depreciation 41,940 _
Total operating expenses 169,040 66,415
Loss firom operations (17,905) (49,057)
Other income (expense), net

Other mcome 422 -

Interest expense (13,930) -
Total other income (expense), net (13,508) -
Net loss $ (B1413) § (49,057)

See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Distributions - (896,560) (896,560)

Net loss -
Balance $ 1,917,381

See Independent Auditor's Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Accounts payable
Un
Net cash provided by (usedin) operating activities

ash
Pur
Rer

Cash paid for advances to related parties

Cash receved m repayment of advances to related parties
Purchase deposits
Security deposit

tc

Cash
Cash received fromadvances fromrelated parties
Cash repaid on advances from related parties

(10,617) -
9,759 0px)
(7.862) 8,140
72,803 12,682
- (1,390,102)
(27.845) (83.657)
(116,100) -
56,000 -
(1,790,000) -
1,300 11,530
(1,876,645)  (1,462,229)
26,000 32,545
(30,000) -
1,350,000 -
877,778 -
(L674) -
510,000 1,432,381
(896,560) -
1,835,544 1,464,926
$ 15379

See accompanying notes to the financial statements, which are an integral part of these financial statements.



Accounting Standards Updstcs (AS1™) of

The Company has adopted the caleadar year st [t basia of rporeing,

YSMD LLU was Tormed o permit public mvestment in rental propertics, each of which will be held by a separate
property-owning subsidiary owned by a separate series of limited liability interests, or “Series”, that management
intends to establish. YSMD LLC intends to form YSMD — Series 150 Panoramic, a series of YSMD, LLC, for the
purpose of owning certain units held by the Company.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America ("US GAAP"). Any reference in these notes to applicable guidance is meant to refer to U.S.
GAAP as found in the Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) and Accounting Standards Updates (“ASU™) of
the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™).

Fiscal Year
The Company has adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Significant estimates and assumptions reflected in these financial statements include, but are not
limited to, useful lives of property and equipment. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience, known
trends and other market-specific or other relevant factors that it believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. On
an ongoing basis, management evaluates its estimates when there are changes in circumstances, facts and experience.
Changes in estimates are recorded in the period in which they become known. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company has a limited operating history. The Company's business and operations are sensitive to general business
and economic conditions i the United States. A host of factors beyond the Company's control could cause fluctuations
in these conditions. Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn or otherwise, local competition or changes
in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the Company's financial condition and the results of its
operations.



Tequiring pre-payment berore services are rendered. 1rade recetvables are stated at the amount billed to the customer.
Payments of trade receivables are allocated to the specific invoices identified on the customer’s remittance advice or,
if unspecified, are applied to the earliest unpaid invoice. The Company, by policy, routinely assesses the financial
strength of its customer. As a result, the Company believes that its accounts receivable credit risk exposure is limited,
and it has not experienced significant write-downs in its accounts receivable balances.

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company had $0 and $0 in accounts receivable, respectively.

Real Estate Assets

Real estate assets exist in the form of the building and related improvements, land, equipment and appliances for the
property and are recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to the capacity
and value or extend the useful life of the property are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged
to expense. When the property itself or equipment used at the property is retired or sold, the cost and related
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method, based on useful lives of the assets which is five (5) years for
appliances, fifteen (15) years for leasehold improvements, and twenty-seven and half (27.5) years for the building.

The Company reviews the carrying value of real estate assets for impairment whenever events and circumstances
indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to
result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future cash flows are less than the
carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to an amount by which the carrying value exceeds the net
realizable value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this assessment include current
operating results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property 1s used, and the effects of obsolescence,
demand, competition, and other economic factors. Based on this assessment there was no impairment for the year
ended December 31, 2024 and for the period from August 11, 2023 (inception) to December 31, 2023.

Purchase Deposit

Purchase deposits are deposits the Company has made on materials the Company intends to sell for an unrelated
development project.

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or be
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price)
and such principles also establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value using the
following definitions (from highest to lowest priority):
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The Company complics with FASB ASC 740 for accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a
company’s financial statements, which prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement process for financial
statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. For those
benefits to be recognized, a tax position must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by taxing
authorities. FASB ASC 740 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting
in interim periods, disclosure and transition. Based on the Company’s evaluation, it has been concluded that there are
no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition in the Company’s financial statements. The Company
believes that its income tax positions would be sustained on audit and does not anticipate any adjustments that would
result in a material change to its financial position. The Company may in the future become subject to federal, state
and local income taxation though it has not been since its inception. The Company is not presently subject to any
income tax audit in any taxing jurisdiction.

Revenue Recognition

The Company adopted ASU 2014-09, Revenue fiom Contracts with Customers, and its related amendments
(collectively known as “ASC 606”), effective at its inception. The Company determines revenue recognition through
the following steps:

Identification of a contract with a customer;

Identification of the performance obligations in the contract;

Determination of the transaction price;

Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and
Recognition of revenue when or as the performance obligations are satistied.

Revenues are generated at the Company level. Rental revenue, net of concessions (if any), will be recognized on a
straight-line basis over the term of the leases. Rent paid in advance is recorded to unearned revenues on the balance
sheet.

Organizational Costs

In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal fee, and costs of
incorporation, are expensed as incurred.

Advertising

The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred.
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Real estate assets at December 31, 2024 and 2023 consist of the followng:

Building

Building improvement

Land

Accumulated depreciation
Totalreal estate assets

December 31,
2024

FS-11

ber of ASUs to date,
sued to date either (i)
7) are not expected to

r 31, 2024 and 2023.
»enses and liabilities,

December 31,
2023

$

$

975,101
83,658
415,000

1.473.759
(12.969)

$

$

1.460.790

Depreciation expenses totaled $41,940 for the year ended December 31, 2024 and $12,969 for the period from August
11, 2023 (inception) to December 31, 2023 (see Note 2 — Real Estate Assets).

NOTE 4 - LOANS

Mortgage Payable

In 2024, the Company entered into a loan agreement with East West Bank for $900,000. The debt proceeds were used
solely to finance the development of the 150 Panoramic Way real estate project. The term loan was collateralized by

the 150 Panoramic Way estate project and assignment of all rents from such project, and has the following payment

structure:

¢ 36 monthly consecutive principal and interest payments of $6,018 each, beginning December 1, 2024, with
subsequent payments due on the same day of each month. Interest is calculated on the unpaid principal
balance at an initial discounted fixed rate of 6.950%.

e 23 monthly consecutive principal and interest payments, initially estimated at $6,787 each, beginning
December 1, 2027. Interest is calculated on the unpaid principal balance using a variable rate based on the
Wall Street Journal Prime Rate, as quoted in the "Money Rates" column of The Wall Street Journal (Western
Edition), plus a margin of 0.250%. As of the note date, the Prime Rate is 8.000%, resulting in an initial
variable interest rate of 8.250%. This rate is subject to applicable minimum and maximum rate limitations.

¢ One final principal and interest balloon payment of $859,001 is due on November 1, 2029, with interest
calculated using the same variable rate terms as described above.

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, accrued interest payable on this loan was $5,376 and $0, respectively.
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For the year ended D I and for the period from August 11, 2( December 31, 2023,
interest expense on th 3,930 and $0, respectively.
Beginning Principal

Year Ended Decembe Balance Payment

2025 $ 898.326 $ 9.208

2026 889.118 8.958

2027 880,159 11.345

2028 868,815 8,906

Loan Payable, Related Party

During the year ending December 2024, the Company borrowed a total of $1,350,000 from a related party. The
$1.350,000 loan is unsecured, is non-interest bearing, and is considered payable on demand. As of December 31,
2024 and 2023, the loan had a balance of $1,350,000 and $0, respectively.

NOTE 5 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In September 2023, the Company entered into an agreement with Collab CA, LLC (“Agent™), whereas consideration
the Company pays a management fee for the greater of (i) $0 per month or (ii) 8% of gross receipts paid monthly in
arrears for property management, a 30% markup on repair and maintenance cost, and a leasing commission of 75%
of one month’s rent is compensated to the Agent when a tenant successfully completes a lease with the Company, a
renovation management fee of 8% of total capital improvement cost for renovation management, an acquisition fee
of 2% of the contractual purchase price of the relevant property acquired, and a disposition fee of 2% of total sales
price when the Asset is sold, paid within five (3) days after the sale is closed.

Effective January 1, 2024, the Company entered into an amendment to its agreement dated September 2023, with the
Agent, whereas consideration the Company pays property management fees of 8% of gross revenue paid monthly in
arrcars for property management and 30% markup on the cost of repair and maintenance work; 8% of total capital
improvements cost for renovation management paid in arrears in the month that capital improvements are incurred;
2% of the contractual purchase price of the relevant property acquired, paid within five (5) days after the purchase is
completed; and 2% of total sales price when the asset is sold, paid within five (5) days after the sale is closed.

Leasing fees for the year ended December 31, 2024 and for the period from August 11 (inception) to December 31,
2023 amounted to $200 and $3,518, respectively. Management fees for the year ended December 31, 2024 and for the
period from August 11 (inception) to December 31, 2023 amounted to $15,120 and $1,711, respectively.

Renovation management fees for the year ended December 31, 2024 and for the period from August 11 (inception) to
December 31, 2023 amounted to $55,914 and $6,692, respectively. In addition, acquisition fees for the year ended
December 31, 2024 and for the period from August 11 (inception) to December 31, 2023 amounted to $0 and $27,500,
respectively, based on 2% of the contractual purchase of 150 Panoramic property.

As of December 31, 2024, the Company had related party payables of $94,593 to Collab CA LLC, $1,800 to Collab
Living LLC, $1,329 to a management member of the Company, and related party receivables of $10,000 from
Collabhome CA LLC and $59 from 2521 Regent Street LLC.

As of December 31, 2023, the Company had related party payables of $39,907 to Collab CA LLC and $32,545 to
2521 Regent Street LLC.
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The debts, obligations, and liabilities of the Company, whether arising in contract, tort, or otherwise, are solely the
debts, obligations, and liabilities of the Company, and no member of the Company is obligated personally for any
such debt, obligation, or liability.

NOTE 7 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is not currently involved with and does not know of any pending or threatening litigation against the
Company as of December 31, 2024.

NOTE 8 — GOING CONCERN

The Company has evaluated whether there are certain conditions and events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the
financial statements are issued.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has an
accumulated deficit of $977,030 and has limited liquid assets to satisfy its obligations as they come due with cash of
$47.081 against current liabilitics of $1,480,520 as of December 31, 2024. The Company incurred net losses of
$31,413 and $49,057 for the periods ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 and is reliant upon its Manager for continued
funding of its cash flow needs. These factors, among others, raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for the next 12 months is dependent
upon its ability to generate sufficient cash flows from operations to meet its obligations, which it has not been able to
accomplish to date, and/or to obtain additional capital financing. Through the date the financial statements were
available to be issued, the Company has been primarily financed through the issuance of membership interests and
loans. No assurance can be given that the Company will be successful in these efforts.

The financial statements do not include any adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of recorded
asset amounts or the amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be unable
to continue as a going concern.

NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Securities Being Offered

The Company is intended to be acquired by YSMD - Series Panoramic Way, a series of YSMD, LLC.






with an asset under management of over $3 billion. From February 2012 to December
2016, Mr. Hung served as a Managing Director at Das & Co., an India-focused private equity
company. Prior to that, from September 2005 to May 2009, he was a Technology, Media and
Telecom investment banker at Bank of America Merrill Lynch. Before entering investment
banking from September 2000 to August 2003, Mr. Hung was a corporate attorney at New
York law firms Winston & Strawn and Schulte Roth & Zabel. Mr. Hung holds a bachelor’s
degree from Dartmouth College, MBA from Yale School of Management (2003-2005), and
JD from Northwestern University School of Law.



marketing analytics at Grammarly Inc, managing marketing strategy and data science. He
holds a Master's Degree Engineering from the University of Rochester, which he received in
2007.1n 2016, he earned an MBA from New York University with concentrations in finance
and marketing.



the senior technical project manager at Scalio, focusing on system development for
Collab. He holds an 25 undergraduate degree in financial management, and a
postgraduate degree in systems management, and is a certified Project Management

Professional (PMP) and Scrum Master (CSM). Additionally, he is a Dean's List scholar MBA
at Henley Business School - University of Reading (UK).



her years of auditing experience with KPMG LLP Chartered Accounts. Jin holds a BA in
Accounting and an MBA from the University of Northeastern China, along with a US-CPA
and CGA designation.






Mr. Wang received two master’s degrees in architecture and real estate from the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology. He is currently attending the Owner/President
Management program at Harvard Business School. In 2021, He established the Wang Real
Estate Innovation Fund at Massachusetts Institute of Technology.
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HARVARD BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
16192 COASTAL HIGHWAY
LEWES, DELAWARE 19958-9776
Phone: (302) 645-7400 (800)-345-2677
Fax: (302) 645-1280
www.delawareinc.com

Mr. Ayrton Gu
3301 Michelson Dr
Apt #3502

Irvine CA 92612

Dear Ayrton Gu,

We would like to convey our congratulations to you and YSMD, LLC. We hope you enjoy terrific success with your new company.
Thank you for giving us the opportunity to serve you as your incorporator and Delaware Registered Agent. You are now our valued client and
we want to increase your success in any way we can.

Name: YSMD, LLC

Date of formation: February 2, 2022
Delaware State File Number: 6589406
HBS Record ID Number: 492134

Enclosed is the Recorded Copy of your Certificate of Formation. Please review the information on the certificates and insert them in your
corporate kit.

1. We must be made aware of any address changes. You may provide this information to us via email (mail@delawareinc.com) or phone
(800-345-2677 ext. 6903). This will ensure that we remind you of the following two things:

2. Delaware LLC/LP tax is due June 1st each year. If the LLC/LP tax is not received by June 1st, a $200 late penalty plus 1.5% interest
monthly will be imposed by the State of Delaware and your company will cease to be in good standing.

3. Your annual registered fee of $50 is due on the anniversary month of your corporation. If the registered agent fee is not received by the
due date, a $25 late penalty will be imposed. Failure to pay the registered agent fee within 3 months of the due date may lead to the loss of your
registered agent, which could cause your company to become forfeit with Delaware.

We would like to thank you once again and wish you the best of luck. You can help us by telling a friend or business associate about our
services. We work hard to keep things simple for you and your associates when it's time to incorporate.

Sincerely,

Filing Department
Harvard Business Services, [nc.




Harvard Business Services, Inc., Authorized Person
By: Michael J. Bell, President




/s/ Michael J. Bell

Harvard Business Services, Inc., Authorized Person
By: Michael J. Bell, President

*** This document is not part of the public record. Keep it in a safe place. ***




HARVARD BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
16192 COASTAL HIGHWAY
LEWES, DELAWARE 19958-9776
Phone: (302) 645-7400 (800)-345-2677
Fax: (302) 645-1280
www.delawareinc.com

Company Name: YSMD, LLC
Delaware State File Number: 6589406

Delaware Law requires a Communication Contact. What is that?

As your Registered Agent, the State of Delaware requires us to keep a Communications Contact for your company on record within our files so we
can forward any legal documentation we receive for the company in a timely manner. By definition, the Communications Contact must be a living
person who is a manager, officer, director, shareholder, member, employee or designated agent who is authorized to receive notices from the
company's Delaware Registered Agent. This person must also be able to produce management and ownership names and contact information in the
event of a legal matter such as a lawsuit or subpoena. This person must be at least 18 years of age.

In other words, the Communications Contact must have the ability and authority to receive, handle and appropriately reply to the correspondence
we may forward. If this is incorrect, please let us know at your earliest convenience. Failure to keep the information up-to-date and valid can result
in having to resign as the company's Registered Agent in Delaware. This will leave the company without a Registered Agent, which places the
company in a forfeited (or "inactive") status.

This is the information currently on file for the Communications Contact:

Mr. Ayrton Gu ayrton.gu(@iream.com
3301 Michelson Dr 626-818-4949

Apt #3502

Irvine, CA 92612

United States

Should someone else be the Communications Contact? Has your address changed?

Updates to the above information can be made through your online MCD account, or you can contact our mail center at mail@delawareinc.com.




HARVARD BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
16192 COASTAL HIGHWAY
LEWES, DELAWARE 199589776
Phone: (302) 645-7400 (800)-345-2677
Fax: (302) 645-1280
www.delawareinc.com

Did you know we offer many services other than formation/registered agent services? Below is a description of some of our popular services:
Foreign Qualification:

Many companies choose Delaware as their state of formation to take advantage of the strong corporate law structure but they do not actually do
business in the State of Delaware. If your business will operate in a state other than the State of Delaware, a foreign qualification filing will typically
be required. This filing allows a company to transact business in a jurisdiction other than where it was formed. Since every state has their own
requirements to foreign qualify, let HBS take care of this detail for you.

Good Standing Certificates (Also known as Certificates of Existence):

A certificate of good standing may be required by many different parties, such as banks or different states. We can obtain a good standing from
the State of Delaware for you from the State of Delaware. You may place the order online, www.delawareinc.com/gstanding, or contact us by email,
phone or fax.

Tax ID Service:

We can obtain the Federal Tax Identification Number for your Delaware Corporation or LLC. The Federal Tax Identification Number, also

known as a company's "EIN", is mandatory for opening US bank accounts, obtaining loans, hiring employees, or conducting business in the
United States. Our service eliminates the hassle of dealing with the IRS.

Mail Forwarding Services:

All mail forwarding services can be viewed at our website: www.delawareinc.com/ourservices/mail fivd

Virtual Office Mail F ling & Telept
Our best Mail Forwarding package includes the authorization to use our address as your mailing address as well as your own Delaware telephone

number. We will scan all of your incoming mail and email it to you. You will receive a Delaware phone number (302 area code) that will automatically
be forwarded to any domestic phone number you provide so that your clients may contact you.

Basic 6 & Basic 25 Mail F 5
Pay for 6 or 25 email scans to be used as needed. We scan each piece of mail received, email it to you and hold the physical mail for one (1) week.

Within that time frame, you can request to have the mail sent to you. After one (1) week, the mail is securely shredded on site. As long as your
company is active under our Delaware Registered Agent service, there is no time limit as to when you can use your scan credits.

Airplane & Yacht Mail Forwarding

Use our address to receive Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Aircraft and/or Department of Natural Resources (DNREC) Boat Registrations.
We will scan your mail, email it to you and physically forward registrations to your address on file.

Many of our other services can be found on our website: www.delawareinc.com/ourservices. To initiate any of the above services, please call 1-
800-345-2677 ext. 6911 or 302-645-7400 ext. 6911.

You may also send an email request to info@delawareinc.com.




HARVARD BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.
16192 COASTAL HIGHWAY
LEWES, DELAWARE 19958-9776
Phone: (302) 645-7400 (800)-345-2677
Fax: (302) 645-1280
www.delawareinc.com

ACCOUNT: 266223
Mr. Ayrton Gu
3301 Michelson Dr

Apt #3502
Irvine CA 92612

February 3,2022

YSMD, LLC
Delaware Division of Corporations file # 6589406
Record ID 492134

Service Provided:

Formation $ 179.00
Express Approval 3 150.00

AMOUNT PAID: $ 329.00
PAID IN FULL

##% Keep this receipt for your records ***
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Series thereof, and not of the debts, liabilities, obligations and expenses incurred, contracted for or otherwise existing with respect to the Company
generally or any other Series thereof shall be enforceable against the assets of such Series;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations contained herein, the parties, intending to be legally bound,
hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLEI - DEFINITIONS

Section 1.1 Definitions. The following definitions shall be for all purposes, unless otherwise clearly indicated to the contrary, applied to
the terms used in this Agreement.

“Abort Costs” means all fees, costs and expenses incurred in connection with any Series Asset proposals pursued by the
Company, the Managing Member or a Series that do not proceed to completion.

“Acquisition Expenses” means, in respect of each Series, the following fees, costs and expenses allocable to such Series (or such
Series’ pro rata share of any such fees, costs and expenses allocable to the Company) and incurred in connection with the evaluation, discovery,
investigation, development and acquisition of a Series Asset, including brokerage and sales fees and commissions (but excluding the Brokerage
Fee), appraisal fees, real estate property title and registration fees (as required), research fees, transfer taxes, third party industry and due diligence
experts, bank fees and interest (if the Series Asset was acquired using debt prior to completion of the Initial Offering), auction house fees,
technology costs, photography and videography expenses in order to prepare the profile for the Series Asset to be accessible to Investor Members
via an online platform and any blue sky filings required in order for such Series to be made available to Economic Members in certain states (unless
borne by the Managing Member, as determined in its sole discretion) and similar costs and expenses incurred in connection with the evaluation,
discovery, investigation, development and acquisition of a Series Asset.
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“Asset Management Fee” shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6.3.

“Asset Value” at any date means the fair market value of assets in a Series representing the purchase price that a willing buyer
having all relevant knowledge would pay a willing seller for such assets in an arm’s length transaction, determined by the Managing Member in its
sole discretion.

“Broker” means any Person who has been appointed by the Company (and as the Managing Member may select in its
reasonable discretion) and specified in any Series Designation to provide execution and other services relating to an Initial Offering to the
Company, or its successors from time to time, or any other broker in connection with any Initial Offering.

“Brokerage Fee” means the fee payable to the Broker for the purchase by any Person of Interests in an Initial Offering equal to
an amount agreed between the Managing Member and the Broker from time to time and specified in any Series Designation.

“Business Day” means any day other than a Saturday, a Sunday or a day on which commercial banks in State of California are
authorized or required to close.
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and their successors and assigns admitted as Additional Economic Members and Substitute Economic Members, in each case who is admitted as a
Member of such Series, but shall exclude the Managing Member in its capacity as Managing Member. For the avoidance of doubt, the Managing
Member or any of its Affiliates shall be an Economic Member to the extent it purchases Interests in a Series.

“ERISA” means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.
“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
“Expenses and Liabilities™ has the meaning assigned to such term in Section 5.5(a).

“Free Cash Flow” means any available cash for distribution generated from the net income received by a Series, as determined by
the Managing Member to be in the nature of income as defined by U.S. GAAP, plus (i) any change in the net working capital (as shown on the
balance sheet of such Series) (ii) any amortization of the relevant Series Asset (as shown on the income statement of such Series) and (iii) any
depreciation of the relevant Serics Asset (as shown on the income statement of such Series) and (iv) any other non-cash Operating
Expenses, less (a) any capital expenditure related to the Series Asset (as shown on the cash flow statement of such Series) (b) any other liabilities
or obligations of the Series, including interest payments on debt obligations and tax liabilities, in each case to the extent not already paid or
provided for and (c) upon the termination and winding up of a Series or the Company, all costs and expenses incidental to such termination and
winding as allocated to the relevant Series in accordance with Section 6.4. For the avoidance of doubt, net income received by a Series shall reflect
the deduction of applicable Property Management Fees and Asset Management Fees as expenses of the Series.
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pursuant to Section 5.4, () the Property Manager, and (f) any Person the Managing Member designates as an Indemnified Person for purposes of
this Agreement; provided that, except to the extent otherwise set forth herein or in a written agreement between such Person and the Company or a
Series, a Person shall not be an Indemnified Person by reason of providing, on a fee for services basis, trustee, fiduciary, administrative or custodial
services.

“Initial Member” means the Person identified in the Series Designation of such Series as the Initial Member associated therewith.

“Initial Offering” means the first offering or private placement and issuance of any Series, other than the issuance to the Initial
Member.

“Interest” means an interest in a Series issued by the Company that evidences a Member’s rights, powers and duties with
respect to the Company and such Series pursuant to this Agreement and the Delaware Act.
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Section 6(a) of the Exchange Act.

“Offering Document” means, with respect to any Series or the Interests of any Series, the prospectus, offering memorandum,
offering circular, offering statement, offering circular supplement, private placement memorandum or other offering documents related to the Initial
Offering of such Interests, in the form approved by the Managing Member and, to the extent required by applicable law, approved or qualified, as
applicable, by any applicable Governmental Entity, including the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

“Offering Expenses” means, in respect of each Series, the following fees, costs and expenses allocable to such Series or such
Series pro rata share (as determined by the Allocation Policy, if applicable) of any such fees, costs and expenses allocable to the Company incurred
in connection with executing the Offering, consisting of underwriting, legal, accounting, escrow and compliance costs related to a specific offering.

“Officers” means any president, vice president, secretary, treasurer or other officer of the Company or any Series as the
Managing Member may designate (which shall, in each case, constitute managers within the meaning of the Delaware Act).

“Operating Expenses” means, in respect of each Series, the following fees, costs and expenses allocable to such Series or such
Series pro rata share (as determined by the Allocation Policy, if applicable) of any such fees, costs and expenses allocable to the Company:

(i) any and all fees, costs and expenses incurted in connection with the management of a Series Asset,
including Property Management Fees, Asset Management Fees, property taxes, income taxes, licensing fees, property insurance
fees, utility fees, maintenance fees, marketing, security, and utilization of the Series Asset;
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or a Series;

(viii) all custodial fees, costs and expenses in connection with the holding of any Series Assets or Interests;

(ix) any fees, costs and expenses of a third-party registrar and transfer agent appointed by the Managing
Member in connection with a Series;

(x)  the cost of the audit of the Company’s annual financial statements and the preparation of its tax returns
and circulation of reports to Economic Members;

(xi) the cost of any audit of a Series annual financial statements, the fees, costs and expenses incurred in
connection with making of any tax filings on behalf of a Series and circulation of reports to Economic Members;

10




“QOutstanding” means all Interests that are issued by the Company and reflected as outstanding on the Company’s books and
records as of the date of determination.

“Person” means any individual, corporation, firm, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, estate, trust, business
association, organization, Governmental Entity or other entity.

“Property Management Agreement” means, as the context requires, any agreement entered into between a Series and a Property
Manager, which may be in the form set forth in Exhibit B hereto, pursuant to which such Property Manager is appointed as manager of the relevant
Series Assets, with such terms and provisions as determined by the Managing Member in its sole discretion, and as amended from time to time in
the sole discretion of the Managing Member.

“Property Management Fee” means, for each Series, the property management fees set forth in the applicable Property
Management Agreement.

“Property Manager” means the property manager of each of the Series Assets as specified in each Series Designation or, its
permitted successors or assigns, appointed in accordance with Section 5.10.

“Record Date” means the date established by the Managing Member for determining (a) the identity of the Record Holders

entitled to notice of, or to vote at, any meeting of Members associated with any Series or entitled to exercise rights in respect of any lawful action of
Members associated with any Series or (b) the identity of Record Holders entitled to receive any report or distribution or to participate in any offer.

11




“Substitute Economic Member” means a Person who is admitted as an Economic Member of the Company and associated with a
Series pursuant to Section 4.1(b) as a result of a Transfer of Interests to such Person.

“Super Majority Vote” means, the affirmative vote of the holders of Outstanding Interests of all Series representing at least two
thirds of the total votes that may be cast by all such Outstanding Interests, voting together as a single class.

“Transfer” means, with respect to an Interest, a transaction by which the Record Holder of an Interest assigns such Interest to
another Person who is or becomes a Member, and includes a sale, assignment, gift, exchange or any other disposition by law or otherwise,

including any transfer upon foreclosure of any pledge, encumbrance, hypothecation or mortgage.

“U.S. GAAP” means United States generally accepted accounting principles consistently applied, as in effect from time to time.

12




any other name or names, as determied by the Managing Member. 1he Managing Member may change the name ot the Company at any time and
from time to time and shall notify the Economic Members of such change in the next regular communication to the Economic Members.

Section 2,3 Registered Office; Registered Agent; Principal Office; Other Offices. Unless and until changed by the Managing Member
in its sole discretion, the registered office of the Company in the State of Delaware shall be located at 16192 Coastal Highway, Lewes, Delaware
19958, County of Sussex, and the registered agent for service of process on the Company and each Series in the State of Delaware at such
registered office shall be Harvard Business Services, Inc. The principal office of the Company shall be located at 745 sth Avenue, Suite 500, New
York, New York 10151. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Series Designation, the principal office of each Series shall be located at the
same address or such other place as the Managing Member may from time to time designate by notice to the Economic Members associated with
the applicable Series. The Company and each Series may maintain offices at such other place or places within or outside the State of Delaware as
the Managing Member determines to be necessary or appropriate. The Managing Member may change the registered office, registered agent or
principal office of the Company or of any Serics at any time and from time to time and shall notify the applicable Economic Members of such change
in the next regular communication to such Economic Members.

Section 2.4 Purpose. The purpose of the Company and, unless otherwise provided in the applicable Series Designation, each Series shall
be to (a) promote, conduct or engage in, directly or indirectly, any business, purpose or activity that lawfully may be conducted by a series limited
liability company organized pursuant to the Delaware Act, (b) acquire and operate real estate properties, and, to exercise all of the rights and
powers conferred upon the Company and each Series with respect to its interests therein, and (c) conduct any and all activities related or incidental
to the foregoing purposes.
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Interest 1ssued pursuant to Section 3.3; (F) all certiticates, documents and other instruments that the Managing Member, or Liquidator,
determines to be necessary or appropriate to maintain the separate rights, assets, obligations and liabilities of each Series; and (G) all
certificates, documents and other instruments (including agreements and a certificate of merger) relating to a merger, consolidation or
conversion of the Company; and

(i) execute, swear to, acknowledge, deliver, file and record all ballots, consents, approvals, waivers, certificates, documents
and other instruments that the Managing Member, or the Liquidator, determines to be necessary or appropriate to (A) make, evidence,
give, confirm or ratify any vote, consent, approval, agreement or other action that is made or given by any of the Members hereunder or is
consistent with the terms of this Agreement or (B) effectuate the terms or intent of this Agreement; provided that when any provision of
this Agreement that establishes a percentage of the Members or of the Members of any Series required to take any action, the Managing
Member, or the Liquidator, may exercise the power of attorney made in this paragraph only after the necessary vote, consent, approval,
agreement or other action of the Members or of the Members of such Series, as applicable.

14




Section 2.8 Litle to Assets. All Interests shall constitute personal property ot the owner thereot tor all purposes and a Member has no
interest in specific assets of the Company or applicable Series Assets. Title to any Series Assets, whether real, personal or mixed and whether
tangible or intangible, shall be deemed to be owned by the Series to which such asset was contributed or by which such asset was acquired, and
none of the Company, any Member, Officer or other Series, individually or collectively, shall have any ownership interest in such Series Assets or
any portion thereof. Title to any or all of the Series Assets may be held in the name of the relevant Series or one or more nominees, as the Managing
Member may determine. All Series Assets shall be recorded by the Managing Member as the property of the applicable Series in the books and
records maintained for such Series, irrespective of the name in which record title to such Series Assets is held.

15




AKTICLE I and ARTICLELV,

(b) The Managing Member may withhold its consent to the admission of any Person as an Economic Member for any reason,
including when it determines, in its reasonable discretion, that such admission could: (i) result in there being 2,000 or more beneficial owners (as
such term is used under the Exchange Act) or 500 or more beneficial owners that are not accredited investors (as defined under the Securities Act)
of any Series of Interests, as specified in Section 12(g)(1)(A)(ii) of the Exchange Act; (ii) cause such Person’s holding to be in excess of the
Aggregate Ownership Limit; (iii) adversely affect the Company or a Series or subject the Company, a Series, the Managing Member or any of their
respective Affiliates to any additional regulatory or governmental requirements or cause the Company to be disqualified as a limited liability
company, or subject the Company, any Series, the Managing Member or any of their respective Affiliates to any tax to which it would not otherwise
be subject; (iv) cause the Company to be required to register as an investment company under the Investment Company Act; (v) cause the
Managing Member or any of its Affiliates being required to register under the Investment Advisers Act; (vi) cause the assets of the Company or
any Series to be treated as plan assets as defined in Section 3(42) of ERISA; or (vii) result in a loss of (A) partnership status by the Company for US
federal income tax purposes or the termination of the Company for US federal income tax purposes or (B) corporation taxable as an association
status for US federal income tax purposes of any Series or termination of any Series for US federal income tax purposes. A Person may become a
Record Holder without the consent or approval of any of the Economic Members. A Person may not become a Member without acquiring an
Interest.
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Member shall be entitled to and may have business interests and engage 1n business activities in addition to those relating to the Company or a
Series, including business interests and activities in direct competition with the Company or any Series. None of the Company, any Series or any of
the other Members shall have any rights by virtue of this Agreement in any such business interests or activities of any Member.

(h) Collab (USA) Capital LLC was appointed as the Managing Member of the Company with effect from the date of the formation of
the Company on December 31, 2021 shall continue as Managing Member of the Company until the earlier of (i) the dissolution of the Company
pursuant to Section 11.1(a), or (ii) its removal or replacement pursuant to Section 4.3 or ARTICLE X. Except as otherwise set forth in the
Series Designation, the Managing Member of each Series shall be Collab (USA) Capital LLC until the earlier of (i) the dissolution of the
Series pursuant to Section 11.1(b) or (ii) its removal or replacement pursuant to Section 4.3 or Article X. Unless otherwise set forth in the applicable
Series Designation, the Managing Member or its Affiliates shall, as at the closing of any Initial Offering, hold at least 5.00% of the Interests of the
Series being issued pursuant to such Initial Offering. Unless provided otherwise in this Agreement, the Interests held by the Managing Member or
any of its Affiliates shall be identical to those of an Economic Member and will not have any additional distribution, redemption, conversion or
liquidation rights by virtue of its status as the Managing Member, provided, that the Managing Member shall have the rights, duties and
obligations of the Managing Member hereunder, regardless of whether the Managing Member shall hold any Interests.

17
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as to the return of Capital Contributions or as to distributions; (111) no interest shall be paid by the Company or any Series on any Capital
Contributions; and (iv) no Economic Member, in its capacity as such, shall participate in the operation or management of the business of the
Company or any Series, transact any business in the Company’s or any Series’s name or have the power to sign documents for or otherwise bind
the Company or any Series by reason of being a Member.,

Section 3.3 Series of the Company.

(a) Establishment of Series. Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, the Managing Member may, at any time and from time to
time and in compliance with Section 3.3(c), cause the Company to establish in writing (cach, a “Series Designation™) one or more series, as such
term is used under Section 18-215 of the Delaware Act (each a “Series”). The Series Designation shall relate solely to the Series established
thereby and shall not be construed (i) to affect the terms and conditions of any other Series, or (ii) to designate, fix or determine the rights, powers,
authority, privileges, preferences, duties, responsibilities, liabilities and obligations in respect of Interests associated with any other Series, or the
Members associated therewith. The terms and conditions for each Series established pursuant to this Section shall be as set forth in this
Agreement and the Series Designation, as applicable, for the Series. Upon approval of any Series Designation by the Managing Member, such
Series Designation shall be attached to this Agreement as an Exhibit until such time as none of such Interests of such Series remain Outstanding.

18




any tunds or payments derived from any remvestment of such proceeds, mn whatever torm the same may be (“assets”), shall, subject to the
provisions of this Agreement, be held for the benefit of the Series or the Members associated with such Series, and not for the benefit of
the Members associated with any other Series, for all purposes, and shall be accounted for and recorded upon the books and records of
the Series separately from any assets associated with any other Series. Such assets are herein referred to as “assets associated with” that
Series. In the event that there are any assets in relation to the Company that, in the Managing Members reasonable judgment, are not
readily associated with a particular Series, the Managing Member shall allocate such assets to, between or among any one or more of the
Series, in such manner and on such basis as the Managing Member deems fair and equitable, and in accordance with the Allocation
Policy, and any asset so allocated to a particular Series shall thereupon be deemed to be an asset associated with that Series. Each
allocation by the Managing Member pursuant to the provisions of this paragraph shall be conclusive and binding upon the Members
associated with each and every Series. Separate and distinct records shall be maintained for each and every Series, and the Managing
Member shall not commingle the assets of one Series with the assets of any other Series.
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ettected by the Company other than from the assets associated with that Series, nor shall any Member or former Member associated with a
Series otherwise have any right or claim against the assets associated with any other Series (except to the extent that such Member or
former Member has such a right or claim hereunder as a Member or former Member associated with such other Series or in a capacity other
than as a Member or former Member).

(e) Ownership of Series Assets. Title to and beneficial interest in Series Assets shall be deemed to be held and owned by the
relevant Series and no Member or Members of such Series, individually or collectively, shall have any title to or beneficial interest in specific
Series Assets or any portion thereof. Each Member of a Series irrevocably waives any right that it may have to maintain an action for partition with
respect to its interest in the Company, any Series or any Series Assets. Any Series Assets may be held or registered in the name of the relevant
Series, in the name of a nominee or as the Managing Member may determine; provided, however, that Series Assets shall be recorded as the assets
of the relevant Series on the Company’s books and records, irrespective of the name in which legal title to such Series Assets is held. Any
corporation, brokerage firm or transfer agent called upon to transfer any Series Assets to or from the name of any Series shall be entitled to rely
upon instructions or assignments signed or purporting to be signed by the Managing Member or its agents without inquiry as to the authority of
the person signing or purporting to sign such instruction or assignment or as to the validity of any transfer to or from the name of such Series.
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entitled to vote, (111) Record Holders ot a particular Series ot Interest shall be entitled to one vote per Interest for all matters submitted tor the
consent or approval of the Members of such Series and (iv) the Managing Member or any of its Affiliates shall not be entitled to vote in
connection with any Interests they hold pursuant to Section 3.1(h) and no such Interests shall be deemed Outstanding for purposes of any such
vote.

Section 3.6 Record Holders. The Company shall be entitled to recognize the Record Holder as the owner of an Interest and, accordingly,
shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in such Interest on the part of any other Person, regardless of whether
the Company shall have actual or other notice thereof, except as otherwise provided by law or any applicable rule, regulation, guideline or
requirement of any National Securities Exchange or over-the-counter market on which such Interests are listed for trading (if ever). Without limiting
the foregoing, when a Person (such as a broker, dealer, bank, trust company or clearing corporation or an agent of any of the foregoing) is acting as
nominee, agent or in some other representative capacity for another Person in acquiring or holding Interests, as between the Company on the one
hand, and such other Persons on the other, such representative Person shall be the Record Holder of such Interests.
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(including any Series Designation).
ARTICLEIV - REGISTRATION AND TRANSFER OF INTERESTS.
Section 4.1 Maintenance of a Register. Subject to the restrictions on Transfer and ownership limitations contained below:

(a) The Company shall keep or cause to be kept on behalf of the Company and each Series a register that will set forth the Record
Holders of each of the Interests and information regarding the Transfer of each of the Interests. The Managing Member is hereby initially
appointed as registrar and transfer agent of the Interests, provided that the Managing Member may appoint such third-party registrar and transfer
agent as it determines appropriate in its sole discretion, for the purpose of registering Interests and Transfers of such Interests as herein provided,
including as set forth in any Series Designation.




(b) No Transfer of any Economic Members Interests, whether voluntary or involuntary, shall be valid or effective unless the
Managing Member determines, after consultation with legal counsel acting for the Company, that such Transfer will not, unless waived by the
Managing Member:

(i) result in the transferee directly or indirectly owning in excess of the Aggregate Ownership Limit;

(if) result in there being 2,000 or more beneficial owners (as such term is used under the Exchange Act) or 500 or more
beneficial owners that are not accredited investors (as defined under the Securities Act) of any Series of Interests, as specified in
Section 12(g)(1)(A)(ii) of the Exchange Act, unless such Interests have been registered under the Exchange Act or the Company is
otherwise an Exchange Act reporting company;

(iii) cause all or any portion of the assets of the Company or any Series to constitute plan assets for purposes of ERISA,

(iv) adversely affect the Company or such Series, or subject the Company, the Series, the Managing Member or any of their
respective Affiliates to any additional regulatory or governmental requirements or cause the Company to be disqualified as a limited
liability company or subject the Company, any Series, the Managing Member or any of their respective Affiliates to any tax to which it
would not otherwise be subject;




such Interests 1n accordance with the terms ot this Agreement; provided, however, that such transteree shall not be entitled to the other rights of
an Economic Member as a result of such Transfer until he or she becomes a Substitute Economic Member.

H The Company and each Series shall incur no liability for distributions made in good faith to the transferring Economic Member
until a written instrument of Transfer has been received by the Company and recorded on its books and the effective date of Transfer has passed.

(2) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, any Substitute Economic Member shall be bound by the
provisions hereof. Prior to recognizing any Transfer in accordance with this Section, the Managing Member may require, in its sole discretion:

(i) the transferring Economic Member and each transferee to execute one or more deeds or other instruments of Transfer in
a form satisfactory to the Managing Member;
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Managing Member m the Initial Ottering pursuant to Section 3. 1(h)) at any time and from time to time tollowing the closing of the Initial Ottering.

(b) The Economic Members hereby authorize the Managing Member to assign its rights, obligations and title as Managing Member
to an Affiliate of the Managing Member without the prior consent of any other Person and, in connection with such transfer, designate such
Affiliate of the Managing Member as a successor Managing Member; provided that the Managing Member shall notify the applicable Economic
Members of such change in the next regular communication to such Economic Members.

(c) Except as set forth in Section 4.3(b) above, in the event of the resignation of the Managing Member of its rights, obligations and
title as Managing Member, the Managing Member shall nominate a successor Managing Member and the vote of a majority of the Interests held by
Economic Members shall be required to elect such successor Managing Member. The Managing Member shall continue to serve as the Managing
Member of the Company until such date as a successor Managing Member is elected pursuant to the terms of this Section 4.3(c).

Section 4.4 Remedies for Breach. If the Managing Member shall at any time determine in good faith that a Transfer or other event has
taken place that results in a violation of this ARTICLE 1V, the Managing Member shall take such action as it deems advisable to refuse to give effect
to or to prevent such Transfer or other event, including causing the Company to redeem shares, refusing to give effect to such Transfer on the
books of the Company or instituting proceedings to enjoin such Transfer or other event.




taken by the Managing Member pursuant to this sub-paragraph shall not require the consent ot the Economic Members;

(d) (i) the use of the assets of the Company (including cash on hand) for any purpose consistent with the terms of this Agreement,
including the financing of the conduct of the operations of the Company and the repayment of obligations of the Company, and (ii) the use of the
assets of a Series (including cash on hand) for any purpose consistent with the terms of this Agreement, including the financing of the conduct of
the operations of such Series and the repayment of obligations of such Series;

(e) the negotiation, execution and performance of any contracts, conveyances or other instruments (including instruments that limit
the liability of the Company or any Series under contractual arrangements to all or particular assets of the Company or any Series);

§i] the declaration and payment of distributions of Free Cash Flows or other assets to Members associated with a Series;
(g) the election and removal of Officers of the Company or associated with any Series;
(h) the appointment of the Property Manager in accordance with the terms of this Agreement;




uiy LUV CULLIUL UL AUy LALLMV S ALIVVLLLE LUV LIRS AUU VULLEAUULS UL WV WULLPAIY UL Ay oviied, IUVIUULLE LWL ULLLEZINE, PIUDCLULILE
and defending of actions at law or in equity and otherwise engaging in the conduct of litigation, arbitration or remediation, and the incurring of
legal expense and the settlement of claims and litigation, including in respect of taxes;

(0) the indemnification of any Person against liabilities and contingencies to the maximum extent permitted by law;

(p) the giving of consent of or voting by the Company or any Series in respect of any securities that may be owned by the Company
or such Series;

()] the waiver of any condition or other matter by the Company or any Series.

) the entering into of listing agreements with any National Securities Exchange or over-the-counter market and the delisting of
some or all of the Interests from, or requesting that trading be suspended on, any such exchange or market;

(s) the issuance, sale or other disposition, and the purchase or other acquisition, of [nterests or options, rights or warrants relating
to Interests;

t) the registration of any offer, issuance, sale or resale of Interests or other securities or any Series issued or to be issued by the

Company under the Securities Act and any other applicable securities laws (including any resale of Interests or other securities by Members or
other security holders);
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Section 5.2 Determinations by the Managing Member. In furtherance of the authority granted to the Managing Member pursuant to
Section 5.1 of this Agreement, the determination as to any of the following matters, made in good faith by or pursuant to the direction of the
Managing Member consistent with this Agreement, shall be final and conclusive and shall be binding upon the Company and each Series and
every holder of Interests:

Q] the amount of Free Cash Flow of any Series for any period and the amount of assets at any time legally available for the payment
of distributions on Interests of any Series;

(i) the amount of paid in surplus, net assets, other surplus, annual or other cash flow, funds from operations, net profit, net assets in
excess of capital, undivided profits or excess of profits over losses on sales of assets; the amount, purpose, time of creation, increase or decrease,
alteration or cancellation of any reserves or charges and the propriety thereof (whether or not any obligation or liability for which such reserves or
charges shall have been created shall have been paid or discharged);

(iii) any interpretation of the terms, preferences, conversion or other rights, voting powers or rights, restrictions, limitations as to
distributions, qualifications or terms or conditions of redemption of any Series;
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(a) The Managing Member may establish an “Advisory Board” comprised of members of the Managing Members expert network
and external advisors. The Advisory Board will be available to provide guidance to the Managing Member on the strategy and progress of the
Company. Additionally, the Advisory Board may: (i) be consulted with by the Managing Member in connection with the acquisition and disposal
of a Series Asset; (ii) conduct an annual review of the Company’s acquisition policy; (iii) provide guidance with respect to, material conflicts arising
or that are reasonably likely to arise with the Managing Member, on the one hand, and the Company, a Series or the Economic Members, on the
other hand, or the Company or a Series, on the one hand, and another Series, on the other hand; (iv) approve any material transaction between the
Company or a Series and the Managing Member or any of its Affiliates, another Series or an Economic Member (other than the purchase of
interests in such Series). (v) provide guidance with respect to fees, expenses, assets, revenues and availability of funds for distribution with
respect to each Series on an annual basis; and (vi) approve any service providers appointed by the Managing Member in respect of the
Series Assets.

(b) If the Advisory Board determines that any member of the Advisory Boards interests conflict to a material extent with the
interests of a Series or the Company as a whole, such member of the Advisory Board shall be excluded from participating in any discussion of the
matters to which that conflict relates and shall not participate in the provision of guidance to the Managing Member in respect of such matters,
unless a majority of the other members of the Advisory Board determines otherwise.

(c) The members of the Advisory Board shall not be entitled to compensation by the Company or any Series in connection with their
role as members of the Advisory Board (including compensation for attendance at meetings of the Advisory Board); provided, however, the
Company or any applicable Series shall reimburse a member of the Advisory Board for any out-of-pocket expenses or Operating Expenses actually
incurred by it or any of its Affiliates on behalf of the Company or a Series when acting upon the Managing Members instructions or pursuant to a
written agreement between the Company or a Series and such member of the Advisory Board or its Affiliates.
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other action, suit or proceeding to which any such Person may hereafter be made party by reason of being or having been a manager of the
Company or such Series under Delaware law, an Officer of the Company or associated with such Series, a member of the Advisory Board or an
officer, director, member, partner, fiduciary or trustee of another Person; provided that this indemnification shall not cover Expenses and Liabilities
that arise out of the acts or omissions of any Indemnified Person that have been determined in a final, non-appealable decision of a court, arbitrator
or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction to have resulted primarily from such Indemnified Person’s fraud, willful misconduct or gross negligence.
Without limitation, the foregoing indemnity shall extend to any liability of any Indemnified Person, pursuant to a loan guaranty or otherwise, for
any indebtedness of the Company or any Series (including any indebtedness which the Company or any Series has assumed or taken subject to),
and the Managing Member or the Officers are hereby authorized and empowered, on behalf of the Company or any Series, to enter into one or more
indemnity agreements consistent with the provisions of this Section in favor of any Indemnified Person having or potentially having liability for
any such indebtedness. It is the intention of this paragraph that the Company and each applicable Series indemnify each Indemnified Person to the
fullest extent permitted by law; provided that this indemnification shall not cover Expenses and Liabilities that arise out of the acts or omissions of
any Indemnified Person that have been determined in a final, non-appealable decision of a court, arbitrator or other tribunal of competent
jurisdiction to have resulted primarily from such Indemnified Person’s fraud, willful misconduct or gross negligence.
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civil, criminal, administrative or investigative action, suit or proceeding may, at the option of the Managing Member, be paid by each applicable
Series in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such Indemnified
Person to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that such Indemnified Person is not entitled to be indemnified by each such
Series as authorized in this Section.

) The indemnification and advancement of expenses provided by or granted pursuant to this Section shall not be deemed exclusive
of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification or advancement of expenses may be entitled under this Agreement, or any other
agreement (including any Series Designation), vote of Members or otherwise, and shall continue as to an Indemnified Person who has ceased to
serve in such capacity and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, successors, assigns and administrators of the Indemnified Person unless
otherwise provided in a written agreement with such Indemnified Person or in the writing pursuant to which such Indemnified Person is
indemnified, it being the policy of the Company that indemnification of the persons specified in paragraph (a) shall be made to the fullest extent
permitted by law. The provisions of this Section shall not be deemed to preclude the indemnification of any person who is not specified in
paragraph (a) but whom the Company or an applicable Series has the power or obligation to indemnify under the provisions of the Delaware Act.
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other experts, and any act or omission by such Person on behalf of the Company or any Series in furtherance of the interests of the Company or
such Series in good faith in reliance upon, and in accordance with, the advice of such legal counsel, accountants or other experts will be full
justification for any such act or omission, and such Person will be fully protected for such acts and omissions; provided that such legal counsel,
accountants, or other experts were selected with reasonable care by or on behalf of such Indemnified Person.

)] An Indemnified Person shall not be denied indemnification in whole or in part under this Section because the Indemnified Person

had an interest in the transaction with respect to which the indemnification applies if the transaction was otherwise permitted by the terms of this
Agreement.
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(a) Except as set forth in Sections 5.5 and 5.7, as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement or required by the Delaware Act,
(i) the duties and obligations owed to the Company by the Officers shall be the same as the duties and obligations owed to a corporation organized
under DGCL by its officers, and (ii) the duties and obligations owed to the Members by the Officers shall be the same as the duties and obligations
owed to the stockholders of a corporation under the DGCL by its officers.

(b) The Managing Member shall have the right to exercise any of the powers granted to it by this Agreement and perform any of the
duties imposed upon it thereunder either directly or by or through the duly authorized Officers of the Company or associated with a Series, and the
Managing Member shall not be responsible for the misconduct or negligence on the part of any such Officer duly appointed or duly authorized by
the Managing Member in good faith.

Section 5.7 Standards of Conduct and Modification of Duties of the Managing Member. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein
or under any applicable law, including Section 18-1101(c) of the Delaware Act, the Managing Member, in exercising its rights hereunder in its
capacity as the managing member of the Company, shall be entitled to consider only such interests and factors as it desires, including its own
interests, and shall have no duty or obligation (fiduciary or otherwise) to give any consideration to any interest of or factors affecting the
Company, any Series or any Economic Members, and shall not be subject to any other or different standards imposed by this Agreement, any other
agreement contemplated hereby, under the Delaware Act or under any other applicable law or in equity. The Managing Member shall not have any
duty (including any fiduciary duty) to the Company, any Series, the Economic Members or any other Person, including any fiduciary duty
associated with self-dealing or corporate opportunities, all of which are hereby expressly waived, This Section shall not in any way reduce or
otherwise limit the specific obligations of the Managing Member expressly provided in this Agreement or in any other agreement with the Company
or any Series.

3




Llhinirashoin s cud Fo s Pebetd wian ivicsae bl IvoEreedio asabs aiis vees e PRSI,

reh lre e s o

Section 5.10 Appointment of the Property Manager. The Managing Member exercises ultimate authority over the Series Assets. Pursuant
to Section 5.3, the Managing Member has the right to delegate its responsibilities under this Agreement in respect of the management of the
Series Assets. The Managing Member has agreed, on behalf of the Company, to appoint a Property Manager to manage each Series Asset on a
discretionary basis, and to exercise, to the exclusion of the Managing Member (but under the supervision and authority of the Managing Member),
all the powers, rights and discretions conferred on the Managing Member in respect of each Series Assets and the Managing Member, on behalf of
each Series, will enter into a Property Management Agreement pursuant to which the Property Manager is formally appointed to manage the
Series Assets. The consideration payable to the Property Manager for managing the Series Assets will be the Property Management Fee.

ARTICLE VI - FEES AND EXPENSES

Section 6.1 Cost to acquire the Series Asset: Brokerage Fee: Offering Expenses: Acquisition Expenses: Sourcing Fee. The following
fees, costs and expenses in connection with any Initial Offering and the sourcing and acquisition of a Series Asset shall be borne by the relevant

Series (except in the case of an unsuccessful Offering, in which case all Abort Costs shall be borne by the Managing Member, and except to the
extent assumed by the Managing Member in writing):

(a) Cost to acquire the Series Asset;
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Member may:

(i) issue additional Interests in such Series in accordance with Section 3.4. Economic Members shall be notified in writing at
least 10 Business Days in advance of any proposal by the Managing Member to issue additional Interests pursuant to this Section;
and/or

(i)  pay such excess Operating Expenses and not seek reimbursement; and/or

(i)  enter into an agreement pursuant to which the Managing Member loans to the Company an amount equal to the remaining
excess Operating Expenses (the “Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s)”). The Managing Member, in its sole discretion, may
impose a reasonable rate of interest (a rate no less than the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Code)) on any Operating Expenses
Reimbursement Obligation. The Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation(s) shall become repayable when cash becomes available
for such purpose in accordance with ARTICLE VII.

Section 6.5 Allocation of Expenses. Any Brokerage Fee, Offering Expenses, Acquisition Expenses, Sourcing Fee and Operating Expenses
shall be allocated by the Managing Member in accordance with the Allocation Policy.
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(a) First, 100% to the Members (pro rata to their Interests and which, for the avoidance of doubt, may include the Managing Member
and its Affiliates if the Managing Member or any Affiliates acquired Interests or received Interests as a Sourcing Fee or otherwise) until the
Members have received back 100% of their Capital Contribution; and

(b) Second, 20% to the Managing Member and 80% to the Members (pro rata to their Interests and which, for the avoidance of
doubt, may include the Managing Member and its Affiliates if the Managing Member or any Affiliates acquired Interests or received Interests as a
Sourcing Fee or otherwise).

Section 7.3 Timing of Distributions.

(a) Subject to the applicable provisions of the Delaware Act and except as otherwise provided herein, the Managing Member shall
pay distributions to the Members associated with such Series pursuant to Section 7.1, at such times as the Managing Member shall reasonably
determine, and pursuant to Section 7.2, as soon as reasonably practicable after the relevant amounts have been received by the Series; provided
that the Managing Member shall not be obliged to make any distribution pursuant to this Section 7.3(a) (i) unless there are sufficient amounts
available for such distribution or (ii) which, in the reasonable opinion of the Managing Member, would or might leave the Company or such
Series with insufficient funds to meet any future contemplated obligations or contingencies, including to meet any Operating Expenses and
outstanding Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligations (and the Managing Member is hereby authorized to retain any amounts within the
Company to create a reserve to meet any such obligations or contingencies), or which otherwise may result in the Company or such Series having
unreasonably small capital for the Company or such Series to continue its business as a going concern. Subject to the terms of any
Series Designation (including the preferential rights, if any, of holders of any other class of Interests of the applicable Series), distributions shall be
paid to the holders of the Interests of a Series on an equal per Interest basis as of the Record Date selected by the Managing Member.
Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Company shall not be required to make a distribution to any
Member on account of its interest in any Series if such distribution would violate the Delaware Act or other applicable law.
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Managing Member; provided that the books and records so maintained are convertible into clearly legible written form within a reasonable period
of time. The books of the Company shall be maintained, for tax and financial reporting purposes, on an accrual basis in accordance with U.S. GAAP,
unless otherwise required by applicable law or other regulatory disclosure requirement.

(b) Each Member shall have the right, upon reasonable demand for any purpose reasonably related to the Members Interest as a
member of the Company (as reasonably determined by the Managing Member) to such information pertaining to the Company as a whole and to
each Series in which such Member has an Interest, as provided in Section 18-305 of the Delaware Act; provided that, prior to such Member having
the ability to access such information, the Managing Member shall be permitted to require such Member to enter into a confidentiality agreement in
form and substance reasonably acceptable to the Managing Member. For the avoidance of doubt, except as may be required pursuant to Article X,
a Member shall only have access to the information (including any Series Designation) referenced with respect to any Series in which such Member
has an Interest and not to any Series in which such Member does not have an Interest.
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The Company intends to be taxed as a partnership or a disregarded entity for federal income tax purposes and will not make any election or
take any action that could cause it to be treated as an association taxable as a corporation under Subchapter C of the Code. The Company will make
an election on IRS Form 8832 for each Series to be treated as an association taxable as a corporation under Subchapter C of the Code and not as a
partnership under Subchapter K of the Code. The Managing Member shall be the “tax matters representative” of the Company and each
Series pursuant to Section 6223(a) of the Code (the “Tax Matters Representative”). The Tax Matters Representative shall have the power to file tax
returns for the Company and each Series, and to manage and control on behalf of the Company and Series any administrative proceeding with the
Internal Revenue Service relating to the determination of any item of the Company’s or Series’s income, gain, loss, deduction, or credit for Federal
income tax purposes. In addition, the Tax Matters Representative shall be authorized and required to represent the Company (at the expense of the
Company) in connection with all examinations of the affairs of the Company and Series by any federal, state or local tax authorities, including any
resulting administrative and judicial proceedings, and to expend funds of the Company and Series for professional services and costs associated
therewith. The Tax Matters Representative shall provide all Members with notices of all such proceedings and other information as required by law.
The Tax Matters Representative shall keep the Members timely informed of his or her activities under this Section. The Tax Matters Representative
may prepare and file protests or other appropriate responses to such audits. The Tax Matters Representative shall select counsel to represent the
Company and Series in connection with any audit conducted by the Internal Revenue Service or by any state or local authority. All costs incurred
in connection with the foregoing activities, including legal and accounting costs, shall be borne by the Company or Series, as applicable. Each
Member agrees to cooperate with the Tax Matters Representative and to do or refrain from doing any or all things reasonably required by the Tax
Matters Representative in connection with the conduct of all such proceedings.
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ARTICLE XI - DISSOLUTION, TERMINATION AND LIQUIDATION
Section 11.1 Dissolution and Termination.
(a) The Company shall not be dissolved by the admission of Substitute Economic Members or Additional Economic Members or the
withdrawal of a transferring Member following a Transfer associated with any Series. The Company shall dissolve, and its affairs shall be wound

up, upon:

(i) an election to dissolve the Company by the Managing Member;
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termination of the Series pursuant to this sub-paragraph shall not require the consent of the Economic Members;
(iii)  an event set forth as an event of termination of such Series in the Series Designation establishing such Series;
(iv)  anelection to terminate the Series by the Managing Member; or

) at any time that there are no Members of such Series, unless the business of such Series is continued in accordance with
the Delaware Act.

(c) The dissolution of the Company or any Series pursuant to Section 18-801(a)(3) of the Delaware Act shall be strictly prohibited.

Section 11.2 Liquidator. Upon dissolution of the Company or termination of any Series, the Managing Member shall select one or more
Persons (which may be the Managing Member) to act as Liquidator. In the case of a dissolution of the Company, (i) the Liquidator shall be entitled
to receive compensation for its services as Liquidator; (ii) the Liquidator shall agree not to resign at any time without 15 days prior notice to the
Managing Member and may be removed at any time by the Managing Member; (iii) upon dissolution, death, incapacity, removal or resignation of
the Liquidator, a successor and substitute Liquidator (who shall have and succeed to all rights, powers and duties of the original Liquidator) shall
within 30 days be appointed by the Managing Member. The right to approve a successor or substitute Liquidator in the manner provided herein
shall be deemed to refer also to any such successor or substitute Liquidator approved in the manner herein provided. Except as expressly provided
in this ARTICLE XI, the Liquidator approved in the manner provided herein shall have and may exercise, without further authorization or consent of
any of the parties hereto, all of the powers conferred upon the Managing Member under the terms of this Agreement (but subject to all of the
applicable limitations, contractual and otherwise, upon the exercise of such powers) necessary or appropriate to carry out the duties and functions
of the Liquidator hereunder for and during the period of time required to complete the winding up and liquidation of the Company as provided for
herein. In the case of a termination of a Series, other than in connection with a dissolution of the Company, the Managing Member shall act as
Liquidator.
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Section 11.4 Cancellation of Certificate of Formation. In the case of a dissolution of the Company, upon the completion of the
distribution of all Free Cash Flows and property in connection the termination of all Series (other than the reservation of amounts for payments in
respect of the satisfaction of liabilities of the Company or any Series), the Certificate of Formation and all qualifications of the Company as a foreign
limited liability company in jurisdictions other than the State of Delaware shall be canceled and such other actions as may be necessary to terminate
the Company shall be taken by the Liquidator or the Managing Member, as applicable.
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(b) a change in the name of the Company, the location of the principal place of business of the Company, the registered agent of the
Company or the registered office of the Company;

(c) the admission, substitution, withdrawal or removal of Members in accordance with this Agreement, any Series Designation;

(d) a change that the Managing Member determines to be necessary or appropriate to qualify or continue the qualification of the
Company as a limited liability company under the laws of any state or to ensure that each Series will continue to be taxed as an entity for U.S.
federal income tax purposes;

(e) a change that the Managing Member determines to be necessary or appropriate to satisfy any requirements, conditions or
guidelines contained in any opinion, directive, order, ruling or regulation of any federal or state agency or judicial authority or contained in any
federal or state statute (including the Delaware Act);

63 a change that the Managing Member determines to be necessary, desirable or appropriate to facilitate the trading of the Interests
(including the division of any class or classes or series of Outstanding Interests into different classes or Series to facilitate uniformity of tax
consequences within such classes or Series) or comply with any rule, regulation, guideline or requirement of any National Securities Exchange or
over-the-counter market on which Interests are or will be listed for trading, compliance with any of which the Managing Member deems to be in the
best interests of the Company and the Members;

42




w ALY ULLLL GLULVLGILIVILS SUUSLALILIGLILY SILLLAL W WY LUIVEULLE,

Section 12.2 Certain Amendment Requirements. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 12.1, no amendment to this Agreement shall
be made without the consent of the Economic Members holding of a majority of the Outstanding Interests, that:

(a) decreases the percentage of Outstanding Interests required to take any action hereunder;

(b) materially adversely affects the rights of any of the Economic Members (including adversely affecting the holders of any
particular Series of Interests as compared to holders of other series of Interests);

(c) modifies Section 11.1(a) or gives any Person the right to dissolve the Company; or
(d) modifies the term of the Company.

Section 12.3 Amendment Approval Process. [f the Managing Member desires to amend any provision of this Agreement or any
Series Designation, other than as permitted by Section 12.1, then it shall first adopt a resolution setting forth the amendment proposed, declaring its
advisability, and then call a meeting of the Members entitled to vote in respect thereof for the consideration of such amendment. Amendments to
this Agreement or any Series Designation may be proposed only by or with the consent of the Managing Member. Such meeting shall be called and
held upon notice in accordance with ARTICLE XIII of this Agreement. The notice shall set forth such amendment in full or a brief summary of the
changes to be effected thereby, as the Managing Member shall deem advisable. At the meeting, a vote of Members entitled to vote thereon shall be
taken for and against the proposed amendment. A proposed amendment shall be effective upon its approval by the affirmative vote of the holders
of not less than a majority of the Interests of all Series then Outstanding, voting together as a single class, unless a greater percentage is required
under this Agreement or by Delaware law. The Company shall deliver to each Member prompt notice of the adoption of every amendment made to
this Agreement or any Series Designation pursuant to this ARTICLE XII.
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on the matter.

Section 13.6 Managing Member Approval. Other than as provided for in ARTICLE X, the submission of any action of the Company or a
Series to Members for their consideration shall first be approved by the Managing Member.

Section 13.7 Action By Members without a Meeting. Any Series Designation may provide that any action required or permitted to be
taken by the holders of the Interests to which such Series Designation relates may be taken without a meeting by the written consent of such
holders or Members entitled to cast a sufficient number of votes to approve the matter as required by statute or this Agreement, as the case may
be.

Section 13.8 Managing Member. Unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the Managing Member or any of its Affiliates
who hold any Interests shall not be entitled to vote in its capacity as holder of such Interests on matters submitted to the Members for approval,
and no such Interests shall be deemed Outstanding for purposes of any such vote.




R LLIT I T P B

Section 14.3 Permitted Disclosures. The restrictions on disclosing confidential information set out in Section 14.1 shall not apply to the
disclosure of confidential information by an Economic Member:

(a) to any person, with the prior written consent of the Managing Member (which may be given or withheld in the Managing
Members sole discretion);

(b) if required by law, rule or regulation applicable to the Economic Member (including disclosure of the tax treatment or
consequences thereof), or by any Governmental Entity having jurisdiction over the Economic Member, or if requested by any Governmental Entity
having jurisdiction over the Economic Member, but in each case only if the Economic Member (unless restricted by any relevant law or
Governmental Entity): (i) provides the Managing Member with reasonable advance notice of any such required disclosure; (ii) consults with the
Managing Member prior to making any disclosure, including in respect of the reasons for and content of the required disclosure; and (iii) takes all
reasonable steps permitted by law that are requested by the Managing Member to prevent the disclosure of confidential information (including
(a) using reasonable endeavors to oppose and prevent the requested disclosure and (b) returning to the Managing Member any confidential
information held by the Economic Member or any person to whom the Economic Member has disclosed that confidential information in accordance
with this Section); or
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(i) in the case of hand delivery, on the date of delivery if delivered before 5:00 p.m. on a Business Day and otherwise at 9:00
a.m. on the first Business Day following delivery;

(ii) in the case of service by U.S. registered mail, on the third Business Day after the day on which it was posted;

(iii) in the case of email (subject to oral or electronic confirmation of receipt of the email in its entirety), on the date of
transmission if transmitted before 5:00 p.m. on a Business Day and otherwise at 9:00 a.m. on the first Business Day following transmission;
and

(iv) in the case of notices published on an electronic application, on the date of publication if published before 5:00 p.m. on

a Business Day and otherwise at 9:00 a.m. on the first Business Day following publication.

(c) In proving service (other than service by e-mail), it shall be sufficient to prove that the notice or correspondence was properly
addressed and left at or posted by registered mail to the place to which it was so addressed.
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duty, agreement or condition.

Section 15.7 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, all of which together shall constitute an agreement binding
on all the parties hereto, notwithstanding that all such parties are not signatories to the original or the same counterpart. Each party shall become
bound by this Agreement immediately upon affixing its signature hereto (which signature may be provided electronically) or, in the case of a Person
acquiring an Interest, upon acceptance of its Form of Adherence.

Section 15.8 Applicable Law and Jurisdiction.

(a) This Agreement and the rights of the parties shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Delaware. Non-contractual obligations (if any) arising out of or in connection with this agreement (including its formation) shall also be governed
by the laws of the State of Delaware. The rights and liabilities of the Members in the Company and each Series and as between them shall be
determined pursuant to the Delaware Act and this Agreement. To the extent the rights or obligations of any Member are different by reason of any
provision of this Agreement than they would otherwise be under the Delaware Act in the absence of any such provision, or even if this Agreement
is inconsistent with the Delaware Act, this Agreement shall control, except to the extent the Delaware Act prohibits any particular provision of the
Delaware Act to be waived or modified by the Members, in which event any contrary provisions hereof shall be valid to the maximum extent
permitted under the Delaware Act.
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validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions contained herein shall not be affected thereby.
Section 15.10 Consent of Members. Each Member hereby expressly consents and agrees that, whenever in this Agreement it is specified
that an action may be taken upon the affirmative vote or consent of less than all of the Members, such action may be so taken upon the

concurrence of less than all of the Members and each Member shall be bound by the results of such action.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]
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Name of Series
Effective date of establishment

Managing Member

Initial Member

Series 150 Panoramic

Property Manager
Property Management Fee
Purpose

Issuance

YSMD - Series 150 Panoramic, a series of YSMD, LLC
July 1,2024

Collab (USA) Capital LLC was appointed as the
Managing Member of Series 150 Panoramic with effect
from the date of the Agreement and shall continue to act
as the Managing Member of Series 150 Panoramic until
dissolution of Series 150 Panoramic pursuant to Section
11.1(b) or its removal and replacement pursuant
to Section 4.3 or ARTICLE X

Collab (USA) Capital LL.C

The Series 150 Panoramic shall comprise a residential
property located at 150 Panoramic Way, Berkeley,
California 94704, which will be acquired by Series 150
Panoramic upon the close of the offering and any assets
and liabilities associated with such asset and such other
assets and liabilities acquired by Series 150 Panoramic
from time to time, as determined by the Managing
Member in its sole discretion

Collab (USA) Capital LLC

As stated i Section 5.10

As stated in Section 2.4

Subject to Section 6.3(a)(1), the maximum number of

Series 150 Panoramic Interests the Company can issue is
95%



Voting

Splits

with the 1ssuance ol Series 150 Panoramic Interests

Subject to Section 3.5, the Series 150 Panoramic Interests
shall entitle the Record Holders thereof to one vote per
Interest on any and all matters submitted to the consent or
approval of Members generally. No separate vote or
consent of the Record IHolders of Series 150 Panoramic
Interests shall be required for the approval of any matter,
except as required by the Delaware Act or except as
provided elsewhere in the Agreement.

The affirmative vote of the holders of not less than a
majority of the Series 150 Panoramic Interests then
Outstanding shall be required for:

(a) any amendment to the Agreement (including this
Series 150 Panoramic Designation) that would adversely
change the rights of the Series 150 Panoramic Interests;

(b) mergers, consolidations or conversions of Series 150
Panoramic or the Company;, and

(c) all such other matters as the Managing Member, in its
sole discretion, determines shall require the approval of
the holders of the Outstanding Series 150 Panoramic
Interests voting as a separate class.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the separate approval of
the holders of Series 150 Panoramic Interests shall not be
required for any of the other matters specified
under Section 12.1

There shall be no subdivision of the Series 150 Panoramic
Interests other than in accordance with Section 3.7



Officers

Aggregate Ownership Limit
Minimum Interests

Fiscal Year

Information Reporting
Termination

Liquidation

Amendments to this Exhibit

Lompany ana no prelerental rignts to aisriputions or
Series 150 Panoramic Interests

There shall initially be no specific officers associated with
Series 150 Panoramic, although, the Managing Member
may appoint Officers of Series 150 Panoramic from time
to time, in its sole discretion

As stated in Section 1.1

20 Interests per Member

As stated in Section 8.2

As stated in Section 8.1(c)

As stated in Section 11.1(b)

As stated in Section 11.3

As stated in Article XII



1. Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions
In this Agreement unless the context requires otherwise:

“Company” means the target company to be transferred which has been stated in
Exhibit A;

"Completion" means completion of the transfer of the Transfer Membership Interests
in accordance with clause 4;

"Encumbrance" means any mortgage, charge, pledge, lien, option, restriction, right of
first refusal, right of pre-emption, claim, right, interest or preference granted to any third
party, or any other encumbrance or security interest of any kind (or an agreement or
commitment to create any of the same),

"Proceedings" means any proceeding, suit or action arising out of or in connection with
this Agreement;

"Consideration" refers to the price corresponding to the equity transfer of the company
stated in Exhibit A.

"Transfer Membership Interests" refers to the equity of the Company that the Seller
intends to sell and the Buyer intends to subscribe for, which has been stated in Exhibit
A.

"US$" means United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States of America;
and

1.2 Interpretation
In this Agreement, unless the context requires otherwise:

(a) the schedule to this Agreement forms part of this Agreement and shall have
effect as if set out in full in the body of this Agreement;



all Encumbrances.

2.2 The Buyer shall not be obliged to complete the transfer of any of the Transfer
Membership Interests unless the transfer of all the Transfer Membership Interests is
completed simultaneously.

3. Consideration

3.1 The consideration for the transfer of the Transfer Membership Interests shall be
the payment of the Purchase Price on Completion by the Buyer to the Seller.

4. Completion
4.1 Completion

Completion shall take place on the execution of this Agreement. Both parties agree
that the registration and filing of the Transfer Membership Interests

4.2  Completion obligations

4.2.1 At Completion, the Seller shall deliver to or to the order of the Buyer or at such
time as the name change is effected:

(a) a duly executed instrument of transfer in respect of the Transfer Membership
Interests completed in favor of the Buyer (or as it may direct);

(b) all Membership Interests certificates in respect of the Transfer Membership
Interests;

(c) all powers of attorney or other authorities (if any) under which the instrument
of transfer in relation to the Transfer Membership Interests have been executed, together
with such other documents as may be required to give a good title to the Transfer
Membership Interests and to enable the Buyer or its nominees to become the registered
holder of them; and

(d) such other documents as the Buyer may reasonably request.

8]



(a) pay the Seller the Purchase Price; and

(b) deliver to the Seller a duly executed instrument of transfer in respect of the
Transfer Membership Interests.

5. Entire agreement

5.1 This Agreement and any other documents referred to in this Agreement constitute
the whole and only agreement between the parties relating to the subject matters hereof
and, except if and only to the extent repeated in any of the documents referred to,
supersedes and extinguishes any prior drafts, agreements, undertakings,
representations, warranties and arrangements of any nature whatsoever, whether or not
in writing, relating thereto.

5.2 Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that in entering into this Agreement
and any other documents referred to in this Agreement on the terms set out therein, it is
not relying upon any representation, warranty, promise or assurance made or given by
the other party or any other person, whether or not in writing, at any time before the
execution of this Agreement which is not expressly set out herein.

6. Further assurances

Each party to this Agreement shall from time to time, on being required to do so by the
other party to this Agreement, now or at any time in the future, do or procure the doing
of all such acts and/or execute or procure the execution of all such documents in a form
satisfactory to

such requesting party as that requesting party may reasonably consider necessary for
giving full effect to this Agreement and securing to that requesting party the full benefit
of the rights, powers and remedies conferred upon that requesting party in this
Agreement.



8. Miscellaneous
8.1 Alterations

No purported alteration of this Agreement or of any of the documents referred to in this
Agreement shall be effective unless itis in writing, refers specifically to this Agreement
and 1s duly executed by each party to it.

8.2 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts and by the parties to it
on separate counterparts, and each of the executed counterparts, when duly exchanged
or delivered, shall be deemed to be an original, but, taken together, they shall constitute
one and the same instrument.

8.3 Costs

Except as provided in this Agreement, each of the parties to this Agreement shall pay
its own respective legal and other costs and expenses in connection with the negotiation,
preparation, execution and performance by it of this Agreement and all ancillary
documents.

9. Governing law and submission to jurisdiction

9.1 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
the United States of America.

9.2 The parties to this Agreement irrevocably agree that the courts of the USA are to
have jurisdiction to settle any disputes which may arise out of or in connection with this
Agreement and that accordingly any Proceedings may be brought in such courts.
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SDZ-US-1_2020 Irrevocable Trust

Authorized Signature
Name:

Title:

on behalf of

YSMD, LL.C — SERIES 150 PANORAMNIC LLC
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RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Company seeks to invest in the Asset (as defined in the Appendix hereto)
in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Series Limited Liability Company Agreement,
dated as of August 12, 2022 of YSMD, LLC, a series limited liability company organized under
the laws of the State of Delaware and the sole member of the Company, and the Series Designation
(as defined therein) for the YSMD — Series 150 Panormic as attached thereto, as amended and
restated from time to time (the “Operating Agreement”),

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Operating Agreement, the managing member of the Company
(the “Managing Member™) shall be responsible for the acquisition, management and disposition
of the Asset as well as the business of the Company;

WHEREAS, the Company desires to avail itself of the advice and assistance of the
Property Manager and to appoint and retain the Property Manager as the property manager to the
Company with respect to the Assets; and

WHEREAS, the Property Manager wishes to accept such appointment;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations contained
herein, the parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:

1. Appointment of Property Manager; Acceptance of Appointment. The Company
hereby appoints the Property Manager as property manager to the Company for the purpose of
managing the Asset. The Property Manager hereby accepts such appointment.

2. Authority of the Propertv Manager.

(a) Except as set forth in Section 2(e) below and any guidance as may be
established from time to time by the Managing Member of the Company, the Property Manager
shall have sole authority and complete discretion over the care, custody, maintenance and
management of the Asset and to take any action that it deems necessary or desirable in connection
therewith.



1% of the Valuf; Z)f the Aéset as OJf such date, individually, or 3% oft[he value Sf the Asset
as of such date, in the aggregate without the prior consent of the Managing Member of the
Company; or

(i1) sell, transfer, encumber or convey the Asset, provided, however,
that the Property Manager may deliver to the Managing Member of the Company any
offers received by the Property Manager to purchase the Asset and any research or analysis
prepared by the Property Manager regarding the potential sale of the Asset, including,
without limitation, market analysis, survey results or information regarding any inquiries
received and information regarding potential purchasers.

3. Cooperation. The Property Manager agrees to use reasonable efforts to make
appropriate personnel available for consultation with the Company on matters pertaining to the
Asset and to consult with the Managing Member of the Company regarding property management
decisions with respect to the Asset prior to execution. The Managing Member of the Company
may make any reasonable request for the provision of information or for other cooperation from
the Property Manager with respect to its duties under this Agreement, and the Property Manager
shall use reasonable efforts to comply with such request, including, without limitation, furnishing
the Company with such documents, reports, data and other information as the Managing Member
of the Company may reasonably request regarding the Asset and the Property Manager’s
performance hereunder or compliance with the terms hereof.

4. Representations and Warranties. Each party hereto represents and warrants that
this Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by such party and constitutes the
legal, valid and binding obligation of such party.

5. Limitation of Liability; Indemnification.

(a) None of the Property Manager, its affiliates, or any of their respective
directors, members, stockholders, partners, officers, employees or controlling persons
(collectively, “Managing Parties”) shall be liable to the Company for (1) any act or omission
performed or failed to be performed by any Managing Party (other than any criminal wrongdoing)
arising from the exercise of such Managing Party’s rights or obligations hereunder, or for any



or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction to have resulted primarily from such Managing Party’s
fraud, willful misconduct or gross negligence. If this Section 5 or any portion hereof shall
be invalidated on any ground by a court of competent jurisdiction, the Company shall nevertheless
indemnify the Managing Party for any Losses mcurred to the full extent permitted by any
applicable portion of this Section that shall not have been invalidated.

(c) The Property Manager gives no warranty as to the performance or
profitability of the Asset or as to the performance of any third party engaged by the Property
Manager hereunder.

(d) The Property Manager may rely upon and shall be protected in acting or
refraining from action upon any instruction from, or document signed by, any authorized person
of the Company or other person reasonably believed by the Property Manager to be authorized to
give or sign the same whether or not the authority of such person is then effective.

6. Assignments. This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the
consent of the other party. In performing its obligations under this Agreement, the Property
Manager may, at its discretion, delegate any or all of its rights, powers and functions under this
Agreement to any Person in accordance with section 2(d) without the need for the consent of the
Company, provided that the Property Manager’s liability to the Company for all matters so
delegated shall not be affected by such delegation.

7. Compensation and Expenses.

(a) As compensation for services performed by the Property Manager under
this Agreement, and in consideration therefor, the Company will pay a property management fee
(the “Property Management Fee) to the Property Manager calculated in accordance with
Appendix B hereto.

(b) Except as set forth in Section 5, the Company will bear all expenses of the
Asset and shall reimburse the Property Manager for any such expenses paid by the Property
Manager on behalf of the Company together with a reasonable rate of interest (a rate no less than
the Applicable Federal Rate (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code)) as may be imposed by the



(a) The relationship between the Property Manager and the Company is as
described in this Agreement and nothing in this Agreement, none of the services to be provided
pursuant to this Agreement, nor any other matter, shall oblige the Property Manager to accept
responsibilities that are more extensive than those set forth in this Agreement.

(b) The Property Manager’s services to the Company are not exclusive. The
Property Manager may engage in other activities on behalf of itself, any other Managing Party and
other clients (which, for the avoidance of doubt, may include other series of the
Company). The Company acknowledges and agrees that the Property Manager may, without prior
notice to the Company, give advice to such other clients. The Property Manager shall not be liable
to account to the Company for any profits, commission or remuneration made or received in
respect of transactions effected pursuant to the Property Manager’s advice to another client and
nor will the Property Manager’s fees be abated as a result.

9. Duration and Termination. Unless terminated as set forth below, this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect until one year after the date on which the Asset has been
liquidated and the obligations connected to such Asset (including, without limitation, contingent
obligations) have terminated or, if earlier, the removal of Collab (USA) (Capital) LLC, as
Managing Member of the Company. Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately
upon a material breach of the Agreement by the other party, without penalty or other additional
payment, except that the Company shall pay the Property Management Fee of the Property
Manager referred to in Section 7, pro-rated to the date of termination, together with all amounts
outstanding under any Operating Expenses Reimbursement Obligation. Termination shall not
affect accrued rights, and the provisions of Sections 4, 5, 7 (with respect to any accrued but unpaid
fees and expenses), 8, 9, 11, 14 and 16 hereof shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

10. Power of Attorney. For so long as this Agreement is in effect, the Company
constitutes and appoints the Property Manager, with full power of substitution, its true and lawful
attorney-in-fact and in its name, place and stead to carry out the Property Manager’s obligations
and responsibilities to the Company under this Agreement, solely with respect to the Asset.




If to the Property Manager:

Collab (USA) Capital LLC
745 5™ Avenue, Suite 500
New York, New York 10151

12. Independent Contractor. For all purposes of this Agreement, the Property Manager
shall be an independent contractor and not an employee or dependent agent of the Company nor
shall anything herein be construed as making the Company a partner or co-venturer with the
Property Manager, any other Managing Party or any of its other clients. Except as expressly
provided in this Agreement or as otherwise authorized in writing by the Company, the Property
Manager shall have no authority to bind, obligate or represent the Company.

13. Entire Agreement; Amendment; Severability. This Agreement states the entire
agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any prior
agreements relating to the subject matter hereof, and may not be supplemented or amended except
in writing signed by the parties. If any provision or any part of a provision of this Agreement shall
be found to be void or unenforceable, it shall not affect the remaining part, which shall remain in
full force and effect.

14. Confidentiality. All information furnished or made available by the Company or
the Company to the Property Manager hereunder, or by the Property Manager to the Series or the
Company hereunder, shall be treated as confidential by the Property Manager, or the Series and
the Company, as applicable, and shall not be disclosed to third parties except as required by law
or as required in connection with the execution of transactions with respect to the Asset and except
for disclosure to counsel, accountants and other advisors.

15. Definitions. Words and expressions which are used but not defined in this
Agreement shall have the meanings given to them in the Operating Agreement.

16. Governing Law: Jurisdiction.




[signature page follows]



YSMD - SERIES 150 PANORMIC

By: YSMD - SERIES 150 PANORAMIC, a
series of YSMD, LLC, its managing member

By: Collab (USA) Capital LLC, its
managing member

By:
Name:
Title:







Sourcing Fee: Up to 5% of the contractual purchase price of the relevant property
acquired by the Series

Disposition Fee : 2% of total sales price when the Asset is sold, paid within five (5)
days after the sale is closed.




INVEST IN COLLAB - 150 PANORAMIC
A real estate partner you can trust

collabhome.io Berkeley, CA X m ﬂ B

Highlights

@ Featured Property: 150 Panoramic Way, Berkeley, CA - steps from UC Berkley
@ 100% Occupied for 2024 Leasing Season

m 4x Rental Growth Since Acquisition
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@ https://www.collabhome.io

Featured Investor

Yuan Wang

Follow
Invested $5,000 o ‘—‘

“Student housing real estate investment is one of the most compelling and resilient
strategies for building long-term financial wealth. With consistent demand, predictable
cash flow, and the ability to deliver both income and appreciation, this asset class has
proven to be especially attractive to investors seeking stable returns with growth
potential. Collab has built a strong and diversified portfolio in this sector, with a clear
focus on value creation and long-term impact. As someone actively involved in this
space, I've been impressed by the strategic discipline and execution Collab has
demonstrated in acquiring and managing high-potential student housing properties in
top-tier university markets. One of the most exciting examples in Collab’s current
portfolio is 150 Panoramic Way in Berkeley, California. This property represents a
textbook value-add opportunity for real estate investors. Located in the heart of one of
the fastest-growing and most supply-constrained student housing markets in the
country, 150 Panoramic offers significant upside through thoughtful renovation,
repositioning, and the implementation of Collab’s innovative operational model.
Berkeley, home to the University of California’s flagship campus, has seen rising
enrollment, increasing demand for quality housing, and limited new supply—making it a
prime market for long-term investment. What makes the opportunity even more
compelling is the way Collab opens access to this sector. Through its real estate
crowdfunding investment platform, Collab enables a broad range of investors—including
those who may not traditionally have access to commercial real estate deals—to
participate in institutional-grade projects. By lowering the barriers to entry and
streamlining the investment process, Collab empowers everyday investors to benefit
from the same wealth-building strategies once reserved for large institutions and private
equity firms. But what truly sets Collab apart is its community-based property
management system—a disruptive and forward-thinking approach that redefines how
multifamily real estate is operated. At its core, this system is designed to maximize
operational efficiency while creating a more empowered and engaged resident
experience. Rather than treating tenants as passive customers, Collab integrates them
into the value chain by offering income-generating opportunities within their living
environment. Residents can earn income by participating in day-to-day operations—
ranging from maintenance coordination and community engagement to event planning
and property upkeep. This not only reduces staffing costs and increases responsiveness,



but also fosters a sense of ownership, responsibility, and belonging among tenants. In
return, properties run more smoothly, resident satisfaction improves, and property
values rise. It's a virtuous cycle of alignment between investors, operators, and tenants.
This model is especially well-suited for student housing, where residents often seek
flexible income opportunities and thrive in community-driven environments. By
integrating technology, performance incentives, and decentralized workflows, Collab has
turned property management into a participatory ecosystem—making the experience of
living in a property part of the asset’s value proposition itself. As an investor and
supporter of Collab’s vision, | believe this is the future of real estate management. The
combination of high-growth assets, accessible investment structures, and a disruptive
operational model positions Collab as a leader in the evolution of the real estate
industry. In a market where returns are increasingly driven by innovation, execution, and
community impact, Collab offers a rare blend of all three. Whether you're an
experienced real estate investor or someone looking to diversify your portfolio, Collab’s
approach to student housing offers a compelling opportunity to build long-term value in
a rapidly transforming sector.”

Our Team

Qian Wang Founder/Chairman

An alumnus of MIT and Harvard, spent 22 years building and operating $3.1 billion in
real-estate projects across China and the United States with top-tier partners.

Alileen Lai Managing Partner

MIT alumna and licensed CPA—has eight years of real-estate accounting and
portfolio-management experience guiding $2 billion in assets.

Peter Sheng Director of Asset & Property Management
L&
Master's-trained urban designer—has spent seven years boosting operational

efficiency and returns, most recently steering a 1.6 million-sg-ft, $200 million
portfolio.

Gareth Vereb Chief Product Officer
y

" PMP, CSM and cum-laude MBA in FinTech—brings 16 years of steering telecom,
real-estate and fintech portfolios through complex technical and digital product



launches.

Invest in Recession-Resilient Real Estate
with Collab

Collab is redefining real estate investment by bringing institutional-
quality student housing opportunities to everyday investors. Now, you
can co-own an income-generating property in one of the most resilient
real estate sectors for as little as $100.

gz ST 3g Center for 4
$67 million+ $3 million+ Wil 555, BENZINGA ya!?'gnoc: @ propmede

Why Invest in Collab?

$67M+ in Assets Under Management

With a growing portfolio of high-performing student housing
properties, Collab is building a new future for real estate investment.

$3M+ in Annual Rental Revenue

We collect millions in rent every year, generating consistent, reliable
returns for investors.

Get Paid Every Month
When tenants pay rent, you earn distributions. It’s that simple.

Recession-Resilient Real Estate



Student housing is one of the most stable real estate sectors, with high
occupancy rates and strong rental demand year after year.

Institutional-Quality Real Estate, Now for Everyone

Until now, high-yield real estate was reserved for large investors. With
Collab, anyone can invest in premium student housing—starting at just
$100.

Consistent Double Digi for Revenue Growth

Number of Income - ﬁ
Producing Property:

7 Properties in Berkeley CA $2,942 $2 9 M 2023 Rental Revenue
1 Property in Boston MA =
1 Property in New Brunswick NJ
Number of Tenants: \
241 in Berkeley CA 1 60/ 2 Year Rental
12 in Boston MA 0 Revenue CAGR
13 in New Brunswick NJ [
‘ e
\ E———

W Froperty Rental Revenue ($000)
2023 Property

43% i

Operating Margin
—

B Fropety Management Expense ($000)

w— Praperty Manasgermnent Op. Margin

Note: ‘Property Management Expense’
refers 10 the costs incurred by the propady
management company, “Propeny
Monagement Op. Margn® reflects the
operating margin  for  the propedy
managemaent comparny

Good for Investors. Good for Tenants.

Collab has eliminated unnecessary middlemen, making student housing
more efficient than ever.

No costly leasing agents
No overpriced contractors

Lower costs = better returns for investors & better living
experiences for tenants



Full Transparency & Real Ownership

When you invest in Collab, you co-own the property—it’s your asset. We
provide full transparency into property performance, revenue, and
operations, ensuring you always know where your money is going.

0 o

Recession proof Access to institutional- $100 investment entry Community-Powered
student housing assets quality real estate point building management

A New Vision Built on Decades of
Experience

Collab was built by real estate experts who have spent decades working
to make property investment better.

Our community-powered model allows investors, tenants, and others to
earn money by completing tasks, supporting operations, and keeping
costs low. This reduces overhead, increases returns, and creates
stronger, more engaged communities.

We believe everyone deserves access to high-quality, income-generating
real estate—not just institutions. Collab is making that a reality.

The 150 Panoramic Way Success Story

150 Panoramic Way is a multi-family property built in 1964, featuring 5
units with a total of 9 bedrooms. Situated steps from the UC Berkeley, it
offers residents convenient access to campus and boasts views of the
San Francisco Bay, enhancing its appeal to students and professionals
seeking proximity to the university and city amenities.
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INVEDTMENL DDIKATLEGY

After acquiring the property, we converted four 1-bedroom units into 2-
bedroom units, remodeled interiors, and improved outdoor amenities to
significantly enhance the property’s appeal. We also implemented
Collab’s community-based property management model to optimize
operations and tenant engagement.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHT

Stabilized Occupancy: During the 2024 leasing season, we brought
occupancy from 40% at acquisition to 100%, This success was driven
primarily by our community-based property management model, which
effectively engaged tenants to optimize the leasing process.

Rental Growth: Monthly rent increased from $3,450 at acquisition to
$13,333 after renovations, driven by unit conversions and the increase of
the occupancy rate.

Attractive Returns: The property achieved a cash-on-cash return of
747%.



